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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 6-K
REPORT OF FOREIGN PRIVATE ISSUER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-16 OR 15a-16 OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Report on Form 6-K for the month dated April 30, 2004

Partner Communications Company Ltd.

(Translation of Registrant s Name Into English)

8 Amal Street
Afeq Industrial Park
Rosh Ha ayin 48103

Israel

(Address of Principal Executive Offices)
(Indicate by check mark whether the registrant files or will file annual reports under cover of Form 20-F or Form
40-F.)
Form 20-F x Form 40-F o
(Indicate by check mark whether the registrant by furnishing the information contained in this Form is also thereby
furnishing the information to the Commission pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.)
Yes o No x

(If Yes is marked, indicate below the file number assigned to the registrant in connection with Rule 12g3-2(b):
82-_ )

This Form 6-K is incorporated by reference into the Company s Registration Statement on Form F-3 filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 26, 2001 (Registration No. 333-14222).

Enclosure: Press Release dated April 29, 2004 re: Partner Communications reports first quarter results, attaching full
financial report.
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PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS REPORTS FIRST-QUARTER RESULTS
COMPANY POSTS RECORD QUARTERLY REVENUES OF NIS 1,218.6 MILLION

Rosh Ha ayin, Israel, April 29", 2004 Partner Communications Company Ltd. (NASDAQ and TASE: PTNR;
LSE: PCCD) today announced its results for the first quarter ended March 31st, 2004.

Highlights:

Revenues in Q1 2004 rose to NIS 1,218.6 million (US$ 269.1 million), up 18.2% from NIS 1,031.3 million in Q1
2003.

EBITDA for Q1 2004 rose to NIS 367.8 million (US$ 81.2 million), up 40.5% from NIS 261.8 million in Q1 2003.

Operating profit for Q1 2004 rose to NIS 235.3 million (US$ 52.0 million), up 80.6% from NIS 130.3 million for
Q1 2003.

Net income for Q1 2004 rose to NIS 91.8 million (US$ 20.3 million), up 163.7% from NIS 34.8 million for Q1
2003.

Free cash flow for Q1 2004 rose to NIS 84.0 million (US$ 18.6 million), up 255.2% from NIS 23.7 million in Q1
2003.

Active subscribers rose 14.3% to 2,165,000 at the end of the quarter compared to 1,894,000 at the end of the first
quarter of 2003.

Market share estimated at 32%, compared to 29% at the end of the first quarter of 2003.
Churn rate in the quarter was 3.3% versus 4.0% in Q1 2003.

Minutes of use per subscriber averaged 280 minutes per month for the quarter, up 4.9% from 267 minutes per
month in Q1 2003.

ARPU for the quarter was NIS 168 (US$ 37), up 2.4% compared to NIS 164 in Q1 2003.

Average cost of acquiring a new subscriber (SAC) in the quarter was NIS 308 (US$ 68), down 27.7% compared to
NIS 426 in Q1 2003.
Commenting on the first quarter results, Amikam Cohen, Partner s CEO said: The first quarter of 2004 was another
strong quarter for Partner. Our financial and operating performance is the result of our strong market position, our
strengths in marketing, customer service, network quality and our

1

Table of Contents 4



Edgar Filing: PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS CO LTD - Form 6-K

Table of Contents

outstanding brand. In the first quarter of 2004 we started rolling out our advanced 3G network and will be offering
later this year a range of services so far unavailable to customers in Israel, profoundly changing user experience in
personal and organizational communication .

Financial Review

Partner s Q1 2004 revenues totaled NIS 1,218.6 million (US$ 269.1 million), up 18.2% from NIS 1,031.3 million in
Q1 2003 and up 4.8% from NIS 1,162.9 million in Q4 2003. This compared to subscriber growth of 14.3% from Q1
2003 and 2.9% from Q4 2003. Revenue grew at a faster rate than subscribers primarily due to higher equipment
revenues driven by handset sales to new and upgrading customers. 83% of the increase in revenues as compared to Q1
2003 was derived from an increase in service revenues driven primarily by increased minutes of use and subscriber
growth, while 54% of the increased revenues as compared to Q4 2003 were driven by an increase in handset sales to
new and upgrading customers.

Data and content revenues for Q1 2004 totaled NIS 83.1 million (US$ 18.4 million), or 6.8% of total revenues,
compared to NIS 72.7 million, or 7.0% of total revenues in Q1 2003 and NIS 80.2 million, or 6.9% of total revenues
in Q4 2003.

Cost of revenues in Q1 2004 increased by 9.7% to NIS 855.7 million (US$ 189.0 million), versus NIS 780.3 million in
Q1 2003. Approximately 81% of the increase in cost of revenues as compared to Q1 2003 was derived from an
increase in cost of services revenues, driven primarily by higher total interconnect charges from increased minutes of
use. Compared to Q4 2003, cost of revenues increased by 6.0% from NIS 807.2 million. Approximately 67% of the
increase from Q4 2003 was derived from an increase in cost of equipment revenues driven primarily by the cost of
handsets sold to new and upgrading customers. The balance of the increase was driven primarily by higher total
interconnect charges from increased minutes of use.

Selling and marketing expenses increased substantially by 17.2% in Q1 2004, totaling NIS 91.7 million (US$

20.3 million) versus NIS 78.3 million in Q1 2003. Compared to Q4 2003, selling and marketing expenses increased by
28.9% from NIS 71.1 million. The substantial increase in selling and marketing in Q1 2004 resulted primarily from
increased advertising expenses driven by the increased competition in the marketplace and expenses incurred in
making changes to our sales distribution network. We expect sales and marketing expenses in Q2 2004 to be lower
and more in line with the level of selling and marketing quarterly expenditures over the previous year.

2
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General and administrative expenses in Q1 2004 totaled NIS 35.9 million (US$ 7.9 million) compared to NIS

42.4 million in Q1 2003, a decrease of 15.3%. Compared to Q4 2003, general and administrative expenses decreased
by 20.2% from NIS 45.0 million. The decrease in general and administrative expenses is primarily from timing
differences between the fourth quarter of 2003 and this quarter and improved collection results which reduced bad
debt expenses.

Operating profit for the quarter was NIS 235.3 million (US$ 52.0 million), an increase of 80.6% from NIS

130.3 million in Q1 2003 and a decrease of 1.8% from NIS 239.5 million in Q4 2003. Operating profit for Q1 2004 as
a percentage of revenues increased to 19.3% from 12.6% in Q1 2003 and decreased from 20.6% in Q4 2003. The
substantial increase in the quarterly operating profit and operating profit as a percentage of revenues from Q1 2003
resulted primarily from strong revenue growth (18.2%), and stable expense levels. The decrease in quarterly operating
profit from Q4 2003 resulted primarily from the increased level of selling and marketing expenses. The decrease in
operating profit as a percentage of revenues as compared to Q4 2003 resulted primarily from lower gross profit
margins derived from the larger incremental share of revenue growth from equipment sales with negative margins and
higher selling and marketing expenses. EBITDA for Q1 2004 as a percentage of revenues increased to 30.2% from
25.4% in Q1 2003 and decreased from 32.4% in Q4 2003.

Financial expenses in Q1 2004 were NIS 87.0 million, (US$ 19.2 million), down 8.9% from NIS 95.5 million in Q1
2003. Compared to Q4 2003, financial expenses increased by 34.1% from NIS 64.9 million. Financial expenses were
lower compared to Q1 2003 primarily due to lower bank debt levels and lower interest rates. Financial expenses were
higher than Q4 2003 primarily due to net foreign exchange differences resulting from the 3.4% devaluation of the NIS
versus the US Dollar in Q1 2004, compared with revaluation of 1.4% of the NIS versus the US Dollar in Q4 2003.

Income before taxes for the quarter was NIS 148.3 million (US$ 32.7 million), an increase of 326.1% from NIS
34.8 million in Q1 2003 and a decrease of 13.3% from NIS 171.1 million in Q4 2003. Income before taxes for Q1
2004 as a percentage of revenues increased to 12.2% from 3.4% in Q1 2003 and decreased from 14.7% in Q4 2003.

In Q1 2004, the Company had net income of NIS 91.8 million (US$ 20.3 million), or NIS 0.5 (US$ 0.1) per ADS or
per share, compared to NIS 34.8 million, or NIS 0.19 per share or per ADS for Q1 2003, and net income of NIS
804.1 million, or NIS 4.36 per share or per ADS in Q4 of 2003. In Q4

3
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2003 the Company recognized a tax asset of NIS 633.0 million, which increased its net income for that quarter. This
marked the eighth consecutive quarter of net income.

We are very pleased with our financial results for Q1 2004 , said Mr. Alan Gelman, Partner s Chief Financial Officer.
We continued to achieve healthy margins, grow our revenues, generate cash flow, and reduce our overall debt levels.

Funding and Investing Review

In Q1 2004, the Company generated free cash flow for the eighth consecutive quarter, and reduced its bank debt by
NIS 89.3 million (US$ 19.7 million). Over the past eight quarters the Company reduced its bank debt by NIS

920.0 million. Cash flow from operating activities net of investing activities totaled NIS 84.0 million (US$

18.6 million) in Q1 2004, compared to positive cash flow of NIS 23.7 million in Q1 2003 and positive cash flow of
NIS 271.8 million in Q4 2003. Cash flow from operating activities net of investing activities in Q4 2003 included NIS
99 million released from a security deposit set up to guarantee the annual interest payments on our US$ 175 million
senior subordinated notes.

Net capital expenditures, including approximately NIS 80 million for our third generation network, totaled NIS
144.4 million (US$ 31.9 million) in Q1 2004, 11.9% of revenues, up from NIS 64.1 million in Q1 2003, 6.2% of

revenues. Net capital expenditures in Q4 2003 were NIS 41.8 million, 3.6% of revenues.

As of the end of Q1 2004, the US dollar equivalent of US$ 380 million had been drawn from our US$ 683 million
bank facility, leaving the Company with additional credit availability of US$ 303 million.

Operational Review

The Company s active subscriber base as of March 31, 2004 totaled 2,165,000. We estimate our approximate market
share to be at 32% versus 29% at the end of Q1 2003. The subscriber base is comprised of 364,000 business
subscribers (17% of the base), 1,136,000 post-paid private subscribers (52% of the base) and 665,000 prepaid
subscribers (31% of the base).

The quarterly churn rate for Q1 2004 was 3.3%, compared to 4.0% in Q1 2003 and 3.2% in Q4 2003.

4
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ARPU for the first quarter of 2004 was NIS 168 (US$ 37), compared to NIS 164 for Q1 2003, an increase of 2.4%,
and to NIS 170 for Q4 2003, a decrease of 1.2%. Average MOU for the quarter was 280 minutes compared to 267
minutes per month for Q1 2003, an increase of 4.9%, and to 276 minutes per month for Q4 2003, an increase of 1.4%.

The average cost of acquiring new subscribers (SAC) in Q1 2004 was NIS 308 (US$ 68), compared to NIS 426 in Q1
2003 and NIS 298 for Q4 2003.

Mr. Gelman added: Traditionally, Q1 is seasonally slower than Q2. We expect improved profitability, and higher
margins in Q2.

Conference Call Details

Partner Communications will hold a conference call to discuss the company s first-quarter results on Thursday,
April 29th, 2004, at 18:00 Israel local time (11AM Eastern time). This conference call will be broadcast live over the
Internet and can be accessed by all interested parties through our investor relations web site at
http://www.investors.partner.co.il.

To listen to the broadcast, please go to the web site at least 15 minutes prior to the start of the call to register,
download, and install any necessary audio software. For those unable to listen to the live broadcast, an archive of the
call will be available via the Internet (at the same location as the live broadcast) shortly after the call ends and until
midnight on May 5th, 2004.

About Partner Communications

Partner Communications Company Ltd. is a leading Israeli mobile communications operator known for its
GSM/GPRS based services and the development of wirefree applications under the preferred orange brand. The
Company commenced full commercial operations in January 1999 and, through its network, provides quality of
service and a range of features to more than two million subscribers in Israel. Partner subscribers can use roaming
services in 136 destinations using 303 GSM networks. The Company was awarded a 3G license in 2002. Partner s
ADSs are quoted on NASDAQ under the symbol PTNR and on the London Stock Exchange (LSE) under the symbol
PCCD. Its shares are quoted on the Tel Aviv Stock Exchange (TASE) under the symbol PTNR. For further
information: http://www.investors.partner.co.il
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Notes: Some of the information in this release contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and
uncertainties within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. We have based these forward-looking statements on our current expectations and projections
about future events. These forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about us.

Words such as believe,  anticipate,  expect, intend, seek, will,  plan, could, may, project,

goal, target, and similar expressions often identify forward-looking statements but are not the only way we
identify these statements. Because such statements involve risks and uncertainties, actual results may differ materially
from the results currently expected. Factors that could cause such differences include, but are not limited to:

Uncertainties about the degree of growth in the number of consumers using wireless personal communications
services and in the number of residents;

The risks associated with the implementation of a third-generation network and business strategy, including risks
relating to the operations of new systems and technologies, substantial expenditures required and potential
unanticipated costs, uncertainties regarding the adequacy of suppliers on whom we must rely to provide both
network and consumer equipment and consumer acceptance of the products and services to be offered;

The impact of existing and new competitors in the market in which we compete, including competitors that may
offer less expensive products and services, desirable or innovative products, technological substitutes, or have

extensive resources or better financing;

The introduction or popularity of new products and services, including prepaid phone products, which could
increase churn,

The effects of vigorous competition in the market in which we operate and for more valuable customers, which
may decrease prices charged, increase churn and change the customer mix, profitability and average revenue per
user;

The availability and cost of capital and the consequences of increased leverage;

The risks and costs associated with the need to acquire additional spectrum for current and future services;

The risks associated with technological requirements, technology substitution and changes and other
technological developments;

Fluctuations in exchange rates;

The results of litigation filed or to be filed against us; and

The possibility of the market in which we compete being impacted by changes in political, economic or other
factors, such as monetary policy, legal and regulatory changes or other external factors over which we have no
control;

As well as the risk factors specified under the heading Risk Factors in our 2003 annual report on Form 20F
filed with the SEC on March 14th, 2003.

The attached summary financial statements were prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The attached summary
financial statements for Q1 2004 are unaudited.
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The convenience translations of the Nominal New Israeli Shekel (NIS) figures into US Dollars were made at the rate

of exchange prevailing at March 31st, 2004: US $1.00 equals NIS 4.528. The translations were made purely for the

convenience of the reader.

Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization, exceptional items and capitalization of intangible assets
( EBITDA ) is presented because it is a measure commonly used in the telecommunications industry and is
presented solely in order to improve the understanding of the Company s operating results and to provide further

perspective on
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these results. EBITDA, however, should not be considered as an alternative to operating income or income for the
year as an indicator of the operating performance of the Company. Similarly, EBITDA should not be considered as
an alternative to cash flows from operating activities as a measure of liquidity. EBITDA is not a measure of
financial performance under generally accepted accounting principles and may not be comparable to other
similarly titled measures for other companies. EBITDA may not be indicative of the historic operating results of
the Company; nor is it meant to be predictive of potential future results.

Reconciliation between our cash flows from operating activities and EBIDTA is presented in the attached summary

financial statements.

Contacts:

Mr. Alan Gelman

Chief Financial Officer

Tel: +972-54-7814951

Fax: +972-54-7815961

E-mail: alan.gelman @orange.co.il

Dr. Dan Eldar

V.P. Carrier, Investor and International Relations
Tel: +972-54-7814151

Fax: +972-54 -7814161

E-mail: dan.eldar@orange.co.il
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PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LTD.
(An Israeli Corporation)
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Convenience translation

into
New Israeli shekels U.S. dollars
December December
March 31, 31, March 31, 31,
2004 2003 2004 2003

(Unaudited) (Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited)

In thousands

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 7,062 3,774 1,560 833
Accounts receivable:

Trade 511,712 482,141 113,011 106,480
Other 72,063 56,543 15,915 12,487
Inventories 141,717 102,861 31,298 22,717
Deferred income taxes 212,731 220,000 46,981 48,587

Total current assets 945,285 865,319 208,765 191,104

INVESTMENTS AND LONG-TERM

RECEIVABLES:
Accounts receivables trade 26,707 13,906 5,898 3,071
Funds in respect of employee rights upon

retirement 62,451 58,724 13,792 12,969

89,158 72,630 19,690 16,040
FIXED ASSETS, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 1,728,234 1,694,584 381,677 374,246
LICENSE AND DEFERRED CHARGES,

net of amortization 1,367,909 1,325,948 302,100 292,833
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DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 365,419 413,752 80,702 91,376
4,496,005 4,372,233 992,934 965,599
8
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LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS
EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Current maturities of long-term bank loans
Accounts payable and accruals:

Trade

Other

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

Bank loans, net of current maturities

Notes payable

Liability for employee rights upon retirement
Asset retirement obligations

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Share capital ordinary shares of NIS 0.01 par
value: authorized December 31, 2003 and
March 31, 2004 - 235,000,000 shares; issued
and outstanding December 31, 2003 -
182,695,574 shares and March 31, 2004 -
183,148,810 shares

Less receivable in respect of shares

Capital surplus

Deferred compensation

Table of Contents

Convenience translation

into
New Israeli shekels U.S. dollars
December December
March 31, 31, March 31, 31,
2004 2003 2004 2003
(Unaudited) (Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited)
In thousands
205,124 119,853 45,301 26,469
553,673 387,818 122,278 85,649
167,494 252,585 36,991 55,784
926,291 760,256 204,570 167,902
1,512,392 1,687,215 334,009 372,618
792,400 766,325 175,000 169,241
81,189 76,506 17,930 16,896
6,548 6,367 1,446 1,406
2,392,529 2,536,413 528,385 560,161
3,318,820 3,296,669 732,955 728,063
1,831 1,827 404 403
(2,638) (4,374) (583) (966)
2,310,379 2,303,055 510,243 508,625
(1,771) (2,509) (391) (554)
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Accumulated deficit (1,130,616) (1,222,435) (249,694) (269,972)
Total shareholders equity 1,177,185 1,075,564 259,979 237,536
4,496,005 4,372,233 992,934 965,599
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PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LTD.
(An Israeli Corporation)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

REVENUES net:
Services
Equipment

COST OF REVENUES:
Services
Equipment

GROSS PROFIT
SELLING AND MARKETING EXPENSES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

OPERATING PROFIT
FINANCIAL EXPENSES net

INCOME BEFORE TAXES ON INCOME
TAXES ON INCOME

Table of Contents

Convenience
translation into

New Israeli shekels U.S. dollars

3 month period

3 month period ended ended
March 31, March 31,
2004 2003 2004
(Unaudited)

In thousands (except per share data)

1,095,610 939,971 241,964
123,036 91,295 27,172
1,218,646 1,031,266 269,136
683,487 622,559 150,947
172,179 157,753 38,025
855,666 780,312 188,972
362,980 250,954 80,164
91,724 78,292 20,257
35,941 42,354 7,938
235,315 130,308 51,969
87,028 95,488 19,220
148,287 34,820 32,749

56,468 12,471
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NET INCOME FOR THE PERIOD

EARNINGS PER SHARE ( EPS ) basic and diluted

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES
OUTSTANDING:
Basic

Diluted

91,819 34,820

0.50 0.19
182,981,363 181,649,859
184,867,279 183,286,020

10

20,278

0.11

182,981,363

184,867,279
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PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LTD.
(An Israeli Corporation)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income for the period

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Amortization of deferred compensation related to employee
stock option grants, net

Liability for employee rights upon retirement

Accrued interest and exchange and linkage differences on
(erosion of) long-term liabilities

Erosion of security deposit

Deferred income taxes

Income tax benefit in respect of exercise of option granted to
Employees

Capital gain on sale of fixed assets

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable:

Trade

Other

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accruals:

Trade

Other

Increase in inventories

Increase in asset retirement obligations

Net cash provided by operating activities

Table of Contents

Convenience
translation into
New Israeli shekels U.S. dollars
3 month period
3 month period ended ended
March 31, March 31,
2004 2003 2004
(Unaudited)
In thousands
91,819 34,820 20,278
134,543 134,977 29,714
381 1,838 84
4,683 3,802 1,034
25,823 (6,843) 5,703
1,141
55,602 12,279
866 192
(191) (3,004) 42)
(42,372) 21,415 (9,358)
(15,520) (5,675) (3,428)
87,287 8,209 19,277
(86,978) (49,319) (19,209)
(38,856) (10,199) (8,581)
40 9

217,127 131,162 47,952
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CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of fixed assets (126,957) (108,882) (28,038)
Purchase of additional spectrum (2,962) (654)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 552 4,074 122
Funds in respect of employee rights upon retirement (3,727) (2,698) (823)
Net cash used in investing activities (133,094) (107,506) (29,393)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from exercise of stock options granted to

employees 8,555 305 1,889
Repayment of long term bank loans (89,300) (23,700) (19,721)
Net cash used in financing activities (80,745) (23,395) (17,832)
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,288 261 727
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING

OF PERIOD 3,774 1,360 833

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF
PERIOD 7,062 1,621 1,560

Supplementary information on investing activities not involving cash flows

At March 31, 2004, trade payables include NIS 90,007,000 ($ 19,878,000) (unaudited) and NIS 55,242,000 ($
12,200,000) (unaudited) in respect of acquisition of fixed assets and additional spectrum, respectively. This balance
will be given recognition in these statements upon payment.
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Table of Contents



Edgar Filing: PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS CO LTD - Form 6-K

Table of Contents

PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LTD.
(An Israeli Corporation)

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN OPERATING CASH FLOWS AND EBITDA

Reconciliation between operating cashflows and
EBITDA:

Net cash provided by operating activities

Liability for employee rights upon retirement
Erosion of (Accrued interest and exchange and linkage
differences on) long-term liabilities

Erosion of security deposit

Increase (decrease) in accounts receivable:

Trade

Other

Decrease (increase) in accounts payable and accruals:
Trade

Other

Increase in inventories

Decrease in Assets Retirement Obligation

Financial Expenses™**

EBITDA

* The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost.

** The convenience translation of the New Israeli Shekel (NIS) figures into US dollars was made at the exchange
prevailing at March 31, 2004: US $1.00 equals 4.528 NIS.

Convenience

translation into

New Israeli shekels* U.S. dollars*#*
3 Month Period
3 Month Period Ended Ended
March 31, March 31,
2004 2003 2004
(Unaudited)
In thousands
217,127 131,162 47952
(4,683) (3,802) (1,034)
(25,823) 6,843 (5,703)
(1,141)

42,372 (21,415) 9,358
15,520 5,675 3,428
(87,287) (8,209) (19,277)
86,978 49,319 19,209
38,856 10,199 8,581

(40) )
84,752 93,149 18,717
367,772 261,780 81,222

*** Financial expenses excluding any charge for the amortization of pre-launch financial costs.

Table of Contents

20



Edgar Filing: PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS CO LTD - Form 6-K
12

Table of Contents

21



Edgar Filing: PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS CO LTD - Form 6-K

Table of Contents

PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LTD.
(An Israeli Corporation)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

REVENUES net
COST OF REVENUES

GROSS PROFIT

SELLING AND MARKETING
EXPENSES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPENSES

OPERATING PROFIT

FINANCIAL EXPENSES net
LOSS OF IMPAIRMENT OF
INVESTMENT IN
NON-MARKETABLE SECURITIES

INCOME BEFORE TAXES ON
INCOME

TAX BENEFIT (TAXES ON
INCOME)

New Israeli shekels

3 month period ended
September December
March 31 June 30 30 31 March 31
2003 2003 2003 2003 2004
(Unaudited)
In thousands
1,031,266 1,077,239 1,196,284 1,162,930 1,218,646
780,312 739,831 809,072 807,241 855,666
250,954 337,408 387,212 355,689 362,980
78,292 81,282 83,291 71,143 91,724
42,354 38,099 36,937 44,997 35,941
130,308 218,027 266,984 239,549 235,315
95,488 62,926 98,409 64,887 87,028
3,530
34,820 155,101 168,575 171,132 148,287
633,022 (56,468)

We have assumed certain liabilities in connection with our past acquisitions, such as the Lillibridge acquisition, including, in some cases,
contingent liabilities, and we expect to assume certain liabilities in connection with the Atria acquisition, if consummated. As we integrate these
acquisitions, we may learn additional information about the seller and liabilities that adversely affects us, such as:

Table of Contents

22



Edgar Filing: PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS CO LTD - Form 6-K

Liabilities relating to the clean-up or remediation of undisclosed environmental conditions;

Unasserted claims of vendors or other persons dealing with the seller;

Liabilities, claims and litigation, whether or not incurred in the ordinary course of business, relating to periods prior to our
acquisition;

Claims for indemnification by general partners, directors, officers and others indemnified by the seller; and

Liabilities for taxes relating to periods prior to our acquisition.

As aresult, we cannot assure you that our past acquisitions will be successful or will not, in fact, harm our business. Among other things, if
the liabilities we have assumed are greater than expected, or if there are obligations relating to the acquired properties of which we were not
aware at the time we completed the acquisition, our business could be materially adversely affected.

Risks Arising From Our Capital Structure

Limitations on our ability to access capital could have an adverse effect on our ability to meet our debt payments, make distributions to our
stockholders or make future investments necessary to implement our business plan.

In order to meet our debt payments, make distributions to our stockholders or make future investments necessary to implement our business
plan, we may need to raise additional capital. Over the past few years, the global capital and credit markets have experienced a period of
extraordinary turmoil and upheaval, characterized by the bankruptcy, failure or sale of various financial institutions and an unprecedented level
of intervention from the U.S. federal government. This disruption in the credit markets, the repricing of credit risk and the deterioration of the
financial and real estate markets have created difficult conditions for REITs and other companies to access capital or other sources of funds.
These conditions include greater stock price volatility, significantly less liquidity, widening of credit spreads and a lack of price transparency. It
is difficult to predict how long these conditions will
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persist and the extent to which our results of operation and financial condition may be adversely affected.

While we currently have no reason to believe that we will be unable to access our unsecured revolving credit facilities in the future, concern
about the stability of the markets generally and the strength of borrowers specifically has led many lenders and institutional investors to reduce
and, in some cases, cease funding to borrowers. In addition, the financial institutions that are parties to our unsecured revolving credit facilities
might have incurred losses or might have reduced capital reserves on account of their prior lending to borrowers, their holdings of certain
mortgage securities or their other financial relationships, in part because of the general weakening of the U.S. economy and the increased
financial instability of many borrowers. As a result, these financial institutions might be or become capital constrained and might tighten their
lending standards, or become insolvent. If they experience shortages of capital and liquidity, or if they experience excessive volumes of
borrowing requests from other borrowers within a short period of time, these lenders might not be able or willing to honor their funding
commitments to us, which would adversely affect our ability to draw on our unsecured revolving credit facilities and, over time, could
negatively impact our ability to consummate acquisitions, repay indebtedness as it matures, fund capital expenditures or make distributions to
our stockholders. Continued adverse conditions in the credit markets in future years could also adversely affect the availability and terms of
future borrowings, renewals or refinancings.

Our options for addressing such capital constraints would include without limitation (i) obtaining commitments from the remaining banks
in our lending group or from new banks to fund increased amounts under the terms of our unsecured revolving credit facilities, (ii) accessing the
public capital markets, (iii) obtaining secured loans from government-sponsored entities, pension funds or similar sources, (iv) decreasing or
eliminating our distributions to our stockholders or paying taxable stock dividends, and/or (v) delaying or ceasing our acquisition and investment
activity. As with other public companies, the availability of debt and equity capital depends, in part, on the trading levels of our bonds and the
market price of our common stock, which, in turn, depends upon various market conditions that change from time to time. Among the market
conditions and other factors that may affect our bond trading levels and the market price of our common stock is the market's perception of our
financial condition, our growth potential and our current and future earnings and cash distributions. Our failure to meet the market's expectation
with regard to future earnings and cash distributions would likely adversely affect our bond trading levels and the market price of our common
stock. If we cannot access capital or we cannot access capital at an acceptable cost, we may be required to liquidate one or more investments in
properties at times that may not permit us to realize the maximum return on those investments, which could also result in adverse tax
consequences to us. Restrictions on our uses and right to transfer our properties under certain healthcare regulations, ground leases, mortgages
and other agreements to which our properties may be subject could adversely impact our ability to timely liquidate those investments and could
impair the value of our properties. We cannot assure you that we will be able to raise the necessary capital to meet our debt service obligations,
make distributions to our stockholders or make future investments necessary to implement our business plan, and the failure to do so could have
a Material Adverse Effect on us.

We may become more leveraged.

As of September 30, 2010, we had approximately $2.9 billion of outstanding indebtedness. After giving effect to the sale of notes offered
hereby and the application of the net proceeds thereof and to the Atria acquisition (including borrowings under our unsecured revolving credit
facilities to fund a portion of the acquisition and the assumption of certain of Atria's existing indebtedness) as if each had occurred on
September 30, 2010, we would have had $ billion of outstanding indebtedness. Our unsecured revolving credit facilities and the indentures
governing our outstanding senior notes permit us to incur substantial additional debt, and we may borrow additional funds, which may include
secured
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borrowings. A high level of indebtedness would require us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to the payment of
debt service, thereby reducing the funds available to implement our business strategy and to make distributions to stockholders. A high level of
indebtedness could also have the following consequences:

Potential limits on our ability to adjust rapidly to changing market conditions and vulnerability in the event of a downturn in
general economic conditions or in the real estate and/or healthcare industries;

Potential impairment of our ability to obtain additional financing for our business strategy; and

Potential downgrade in the rating of our debt securities by one or more rating agencies, which could have the effect of,
among other things, increasing our cost of borrowing.

In addition, from time to time we mortgage our properties to secure payment of indebtedness. If we are unable to meet our mortgage
payments, then the encumbered properties could be foreclosed upon or transferred to the mortgagee with a consequent loss of income and asset
value. A foreclosure on one or more of our properties could have a Material Adverse Effect on us.

We are exposed to increases in interest rates, which could reduce our profitability and adversely impact our ability to refinance existing debt,
sell assets or engage in acquisition and investment activity, and our decision to hedge against interest rate risk might not be effective.

We receive a significant portion of our revenues by leasing our assets under long-term triple-net leases in which the rental rate is generally
fixed with annual rent escalations, subject to certain limitations. Certain of our debt obligations are floating rate obligations with interest rate and
related payments that vary with the movement of LIBOR, Bankers' Acceptance or other indexes. The generally fixed rate nature of our revenues
and the variable rate nature of certain of our obligations create interest rate risk. Although our operating assets provide a partial hedge against
interest rate fluctuations, if interest rates rise, our interest costs for our existing floating rate debt and any new debt we incur would also increase.
This increased cost could have the effect of reducing our profitability or making our lease and other revenues insufficient to meet our
obligations, and could make the financing of any acquisition or investment activity more costly. Further, rising interest rates could limit our
ability to refinance existing debt when it matures or cause us to pay higher rates upon refinancing. An increase in interest rates may also
decrease the amount third parties are willing to pay for our assets, thereby limiting our ability to reposition our portfolio promptly in response to
changes in economic or other conditions.

We may seek to manage our exposure to interest rate volatility by using hedging arrangements that involve risk, including the risk that
counterparties may fail to honor their obligations under these arrangements, that these arrangements may not be effective in reducing our
exposure to interest rate changes, that the amount of income we may earn from hedging transactions may be limited by federal tax provisions
governing REITSs, and that these arrangements may result in higher interest rates than we would otherwise have. Moreover, no amount of
hedging activity can completely insulate us from the risks associated with changes in interest rates. Failure to hedge effectively against interest
rate risk, if we choose to engage in such activities, could adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition.

Covenants in our unsecured revolving credit facilities, our unsecured term loan, the indentures governing our senior notes, our mortgage
loans and other debt instruments limit our operational flexibility, and a covenant breach could materially adversely affect our operations.

The terms of our unsecured revolving credit facilities, our unsecured term loan, our mortgage loans and other debt instruments require us to
comply with a number of customary financial and other covenants, such as maintaining debt service coverage, leverage ratios and net worth
requirements. In
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addition, similar covenants contained in the indentures governing our outstanding senior notes, while currently not in effect, may become
effective in the future if the ratings assigned to such notes decline below investment grade as provided in such indentures. Our continued ability
to incur indebtedness and operate in general is subject to compliance with these covenants, which limit our operational flexibility. Breaches of
these covenants could result in defaults under the applicable debt instruments, in addition to any other indebtedness cross-defaulted against such
instruments, even if we satisfy our payment obligations. Financial and other covenants that limit our operational flexibility, as well as defaults
resulting from a breach of any of these covenants in our debt instruments, could have a Material Adverse Effect on us.

Risks Arising From Our Status as a REIT
Loss of our status as a REIT would have significant adverse consequences to us and the value of our common stock.

If we lose our status as a REIT (currently, and/or with respect to any tax years for which the statute of limitations has not expired), we will
face serious tax consequences that will substantially reduce the funds available for satisfying our obligations and for distribution to our
stockholders for each of the years involved because:

We would not be allowed a deduction for distributions to stockholders in computing our taxable income and would be
subject to federal income tax at regular corporate rates;

We also could be subject to the federal alternative minimum tax and possibly increased state and local taxes; and

Unless we are entitled to relief under statutory provisions, we could not elect to be subject to tax as a REIT for four taxable
years following the year during which we were disqualified.

In addition, in such event we would no longer be required to pay dividends to maintain REIT status. As a result of all these factors, our
failure to qualify as a REIT also could impair our ability to implement our business strategy and would adversely affect the value of our common
stock. Qualification as a REIT involves the application of highly technical and complex provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the "Code"), for which there are only limited judicial and administrative interpretations. The determination of various factual matters
and circumstances not entirely within our control may affect our ability to remain qualified as a REIT. In addition, new legislation, regulations,
administrative interpretations or court decisions may adversely affect our investors or our ability to remain qualified as a REIT for tax purposes.
Although we believe that we qualify as a REIT, we cannot assure you that we will continue to qualify or remain qualified as a REIT for tax
purposes.

The 90% distribution requirement will decrease our liquidity and may limit our ability to engage in otherwise beneficial transactions.

To comply with the 90% distribution requirement applicable to REITs and to avoid the nondeductible excise tax, we must make
distributions to our stockholders. See "Certain U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations Requirements for Qualification as a REIT Annual
Distribution Requirements" included in Item 1 of the 2009 Form 10-K. The indentures governing our outstanding senior notes permit us to make
annual distributions to our stockholders in an amount equal to the minimum amount necessary to maintain our REIT status so long as the ratio of
our Debt to Adjusted Total Assets (as each term is defined in the indentures) does not exceed 60% and to make additional distributions if we
pass certain other financial tests. However, distributions may limit our ability to rely upon rental payments from our properties or subsequently
acquired properties to finance investments, acquisitions or new developments.
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Although we anticipate that we generally will have sufficient cash or liquid assets to enable us to satisfy the REIT distribution requirement,
it is possible that, from time to time, we may not have sufficient cash or other liquid assets to meet the 90% distribution requirement. This may
be due to the timing differences between the actual receipt of income and actual payment of deductible expenses, on the one hand, and the
inclusion of that income and deduction of those expenses in arriving at our taxable income, on the other hand. In addition, non-deductible
expenses such as principal amortization or repayments or capital expenditures in excess of non-cash deductions also may cause us to fail to have
sufficient cash or liquid assets to enable us to satisfy the 90% distribution requirement.

In the event that timing differences occur or we decide to retain cash or to distribute such greater amount as may be necessary to avoid
income and excise taxation, we may borrow funds, issue additional equity securities (although we cannot assure you that we will be able to do
s0), pay taxable stock dividends, if possible, distribute other property or securities or engage in a transaction intended to enable us to meet the
REIT distribution requirements. This may require us to raise additional capital to meet our obligations; however, see " Risks Arising from Our
Capital Structure Limitations on our ability to access capital could have an adverse effect on our ability to meet our debt payments, make
distributions to our stockholders or make future investments necessary to implement our business plan." The terms of our unsecured revolving
credit facilities and the indentures governing our outstanding senior notes restrict our ability to engage in some of these transactions.

To preserve our qualification as a REIT, our certificate of incorporation contains ownership limits with respect to our capital stock that may
delay, defer or prevent a change of control of our company.

To assist us in preserving our qualification as a REIT, our certificate of incorporation provides that if a person acquires beneficial
ownership of more than 9.9% of our outstanding preferred stock or 9.0% of our common stock, the shares that are beneficially owned in excess
of the applicable limit are considered to be "excess shares" and are automatically deemed transferred to a trust for the benefit of a charitable
institution or other qualifying organization selected by our Board of Directors. The trust is entitled to all dividends with respect to the excess
shares and the trustee may exercise all voting power over the excess shares. We have the right to buy the excess shares for a purchase price equal
to the lesser of (i) the price per share in the transaction that created the excess shares or (ii) the market price on the day we buy the shares, but if
we do not purchase them, the trustee of the trust is required to transfer the excess shares at the direction of the Board of Directors. These
ownership limits could delay, defer or prevent a transaction or a change of control that might involve a premium price for our common stock or
might otherwise be in the best interests of our stockholders.

Risks Relating to the Notes

Because the notes will be structurally subordinated to the obligations of our subsidiaries (other than the issuers), you may not be fully repaid
if we become insolvent.

None of our subsidiaries (other than the issuers) will be directly obligated on the notes, and holders of the notes will have no claims against
the assets of those subsidiaries. As of September 30, 2010, our subsidiaries (other than the issuers) had aggregate outstanding indebtedness of
approximately $1.0 billion, and assets of $5.0 billion, or 86% of our total assets. All obligations of our subsidiaries (other than the issuers),
including indebtedness to trade creditors, will have to be paid in full before you will have any claims against them. In addition, the notes offered
hereby will be structurally subordinated to the guarantees provided by certain of our subsidiaries in respect of the issuers' 9% Senior Notes due
2012, which were outstanding in an aggregate principal amount of $82.4 million as of September 30, 2010.
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Because the notes that you hold are unsecured, you may not be fully repaid if we become insolvent.

Neither the notes nor the guarantee will be secured by any of our assets or our subsidiaries' assets, and therefore will be effectively
subordinated to any secured indebtedness that we or our subsidiaries may incur to the extent of the assets securing such indebtedness. The
indenture governing the notes permits us to incur secured debt that is secured by certain of our assets. As of September 30, 2010, Ventas, Inc.
and the issuers had outstanding secured debt of $566.7 million. If we were to become insolvent, the holders of any secured debt would receive
payments from the assets pledged as security before you would receive payments on the notes.

Federal and state statutes allow courts, under specific circumstances, to void guarantees and require noteholders to return payments
received from the issuers or Ventas, Inc.

Ventas, Inc.'s guarantee of the notes may be subject to review under U.S. federal bankruptcy law or relevant state fraudulent conveyance
laws if a bankruptcy lawsuit is commenced by or on behalf of Ventas, Inc.'s unpaid creditors. Under these laws, if in such a lawsuit a court were
to find that, at the time Ventas, Inc. incurred debt (including debt represented by the guarantee), Ventas, Inc.:

incurred this debt with the intent of hindering, delaying or defrauding its current or future creditors; or

received less than reasonably equivalent value or fair consideration for incurring this debt and Ventas, Inc.:

was insolvent or was rendered insolvent by reason of the related financing transactions;

was engaged, or about to engage, in a business or transaction for which its remaining assets constituted
unreasonably small capital to carry on its business; or

intended to incur, or believed that it would incur, debts beyond its ability to pay these debts as they mature, as all
of the foregoing terms are defined in or interpreted under the relevant fraudulent transfer or conveyance statutes;

then the court could void the guarantee or subordinate the amounts owing under the guarantee to Ventas, Inc.'s presently existing or future debt,
including trade payables, or take other actions detrimental to the holders of the notes.

The guarantee will contain a provision intended to limit Ventas, Inc.'s liability to the maximum amount that it could incur without causing
the incurrence of obligations under the guarantee to be a fraudulent transfer or conveyance. This provision may not be effective to protect the
guarantee from being voided under fraudulent transfer law.

The guarantee provided by Ventas, Inc. is subject to certain defenses that may limit your right to receive payment on the notes.

Although the guarantee provides the holders of the notes with a direct claim against Ventas, Inc.'s assets, enforcement of the guarantee
against Ventas, Inc. would be subject to certain "suretyship" defenses available to guarantors generally. Enforcement could also be subject to
other defenses available to Ventas, Inc. in certain circumstances. To the extent that the guarantee is not enforceable, you would not be able to
assert a claim successfully against Ventas, Inc.

There is no public market for the notes, so you may be unable to sell the notes.

The notes offered hereby are a new series of securities for which there is currently no public market. Consequently, the notes may be
relatively illiquid, and you may be unable to sell your notes, or if you are able to sell your notes, there can be no assurance as to the price at
which you will able to sell them. Future trading prices of the notes will depend on many factors, including, among other things, prevailing
interest rates, economic conditions, our financial condition and the market for similar securities. We do not intend to apply for listing of the
notes on any securities exchange or for the inclusion of the notes in any automated quotation system.
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein include "forward-looking
statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). All statements regarding our or our tenants', operators', managers' or
borrowers' expected future financial position, results of operations, cash flows, funds from operations, dividends and dividend plans, financing
plans, business strategy, budgets, projected costs, operating metrics, capital expenditures, competitive positions, acquisitions, investment
opportunities, dispositions, merger integration, growth opportunities, expected lease income, continued qualification as a REIT, plans and
objectives of management for future operations and statements that include words such as "anticipate," "if," "believe," "plan," "estimate,"
"expect," "intend," "may," "could," "should," "will" and other similar expressions are forward-looking statements. These forward-looking
statements are inherently uncertain, and security holders must recognize that actual results may differ from our expectations. We do not
undertake a duty to update these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date on which they are made.

non non

Our actual future results and trends may differ materially from expectations depending on a variety of factors discussed in our filings with
the Commission. These factors include without limitation:

The ability and willingness of our tenants, operators, borrowers, managers and other third parties to meet and/or perform
their obligations under their respective contractual arrangements with us, including, in some cases, their obligations to

indemnify, defend and hold us harmless from and against various claims, litigation and liabilities;

The ability of our tenants, operators, borrowers and managers to maintain the financial strength and liquidity necessary to
satisfy their respective obligations and liabilities to third parties, including without limitation obligations under their existing

credit facilities and other indebtedness;

Our success in implementing our business strategy and our ability to identify, underwrite, finance, consummate and integrate
diversifying acquisitions or investments, including our pending Atria acquisition and including those in different asset types

and outside the United States;

The nature and extent of future competition;

The extent of future or pending healthcare reform and regulation, including cost containment measures and changes in
reimbursement policies, procedures and rates;

Increases in our cost of borrowing as a result of changes in interest rates and other factors;

The ability of our operators and managers, as applicable, to deliver high quality services, to attract and retain qualified
personnel and to attract residents and patients;

The results of litigation affecting us;

Changes in general economic conditions and/or economic conditions in the markets in which we may, from time to time,
compete, and the effect of those changes on our revenues and our ability to access the capital markets or other sources of

funds;

Our ability to pay down, refinance, restructure and/or extend our indebtedness as it becomes due;
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Our ability and willingness to maintain our qualification as a REIT due to economic, market, legal, tax or other
considerations;

Final determination of our taxable net income for the year ending December 31, 2010;
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The ability and willingness of our tenants to renew their leases with us upon expiration of the leases and our ability to
reposition our properties on the same or better terms in the event such leases expire and are not renewed by our tenants or in

the event we exercise our right to replace an existing tenant upon a default;

Risks associated with our senior living operating portfolio, such as factors causing volatility in our operating income and
earnings generated by our properties, including without limitation national and regional economic conditions, costs of
materials, energy, labor and services, employee benefit costs, insurance costs and professional and general liability claims,

and the timely delivery of accurate property-level financial results for those properties;

The movement of U.S. and Canadian exchange rates;

Year-over-year changes in the Consumer Price Index and the effect of those changes on the rent escalators, including the
rent escalator for Master Lease 2 with Kindred, and our earnings;

Our ability and the ability of our tenants, operators, borrowers and managers to obtain and maintain adequate liability and
other insurance from reputable and financially stable providers;

The impact of increased operating costs and uninsured professional liability claims on the liquidity, financial condition and
results of operations of our tenants, operators, borrowers and managers and the ability of our tenants, operators, borrowers

and managers to accurately estimate the magnitude of those claims;

The ability and willingness of the lenders under our unsecured revolving credit facilities to fund, in whole or in part,
borrowing requests made by us from time to time;

Risks associated with our recent acquisition of businesses owned and operated by Lillibridge and its related entities,
including our ability to successfully design, develop and manage MOBs and to retain key personnel;

The ability of the hospitals on or near whose campuses our MOBs are located and their affiliated health systems to remain
competitive and financially viable and to attract physicians and physician groups;

Our ability to maintain or expand our relationships with our existing and future hospital and health system clients;

Risks associated with our investments in joint ventures, including our lack of sole decision-making authority and our
reliance on our joint venture partners' financial condition;

The impact of market or issuer events on the liquidity or value of our investments in marketable securities; and

The impact of any financial, accounting, legal or regulatory issues that may affect us or our major tenants, operators, and
managers.

Many of these factors are beyond our control and the control of our management.

We describe some of these risks and uncertainties in greater detail above under "Risk Factors." These risks could cause actual results of our
industry, or our actual results for the year 2010 and beyond, to differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statement we

Table of Contents 32



Edgar Filing: PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS CO LTD - Form 6-K

make. Our future financial performance is dependent upon factors discussed elsewhere in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying
prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein. For a discussion of factors that could cause actual results to differ, see "Risk
Factors" and the information contained in our filings with the Commission that are incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in
this prospectus supplement. These filings are described under "Where You Can Find More Information and Incorporation by Reference."
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We expect the net proceeds of this offering to be approximately $ million, after deducting the underwriting discount and estimated
expenses of this offering. We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering to repay indebtedness outstanding under our unsecured revolving
credit facilities and for working capital and other general corporate purposes, including to fund future acquisitions or investments, if any.

As of November 5, 2010, we had $254.0 million of outstanding indebtedness under our unsecured revolving credit facilities (excluding
outstanding letters of credit of $3.2 million), and the weighted average interest rate for the outstanding balance was 3.50% per annum. The
unsecured revolving credit facilities mature on April 26, 2012. In the future, we expect to reborrow under our unsecured revolving credit
facilities for working capital and other general corporate purposes, including to fund future acquisitions or investments, if any, including the
Sunrise and Atria acquisitions, if consummated. Certain affiliates of the underwriters act as lenders and/or agents under our unsecured revolving
credit facilities and will receive a portion of the proceeds from this offering. See "Underwriting."
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following table shows our ratio of earnings to fixed charges for each of the periods indicated.

For the Nine Months For the Year Ended December 31,
Ended
September 30, 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges(1) 2.25x  2.09x 1.68x 1.56x 1.92x 2.24x

M
For this ratio, earnings consist of earnings before income taxes, minority interest and discontinued operations plus fixed charges
excluding capitalized interest. Fixed charges consist of interest expensed and capitalized, plus the portion of rent expense under
operating leases deemed by us to be representative of the interest factor.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our cash and cash equivalents and capitalization as of September 30, 2010:

on an actual basis;

as adjusted to give effect to the sale of the notes offered hereby and the application of the net proceeds therefrom; and

pro forma as adjusted to give effect to the sale of the notes offered hereby and the application of the net proceeds therefrom
and the Atria acquisition (including the issuance of 24,958,543 shares of common stock and the assumption or repayment of
approximately $1.6 billion of net debt in connection therewith).

You should read this table in conjunction with the information set forth under "Use of Proceeds" and the financial statements and notes thereto
incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

As of September 30, 2010

Pro Forma
Actual As Adjusted As Adjusted
(In thousands, except per share data)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 33,790
Debt
Unsecured revolving credit facilities(1) $ 244,336
Unsecured term loan 200,000
Senior notes(2) 1,009,087
Notes offered hereby
Other long-term debt(3) 1,466,332
Total debt 2,919,755
Equity

Ventas stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $1.00 par value per
share: 10,000 shares authorized,
unissued
Common stock and paid in capital, $0.25
par value per share: 300,000 shares
authorized; 157,095 shares issued actual
and as adjusted; 182,054 shares

issued pro forma as adjusted 2,626,713
Accumulated other comprehensive
income 23,816
Retained earnings (deficit) (249,047)
Total Ventas stockholders' equity 2,401,482
Noncontrolling interest 14,704
Total equity 2,416,186
Total capitalization $ 5,335,941
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As of November 5, 2010, we had $254.0 million of outstanding indebtedness under our unsecured revolving credit facilities (excluding
outstanding letters of credit of $3.2 million).

2
Includes 37/s% Convertible Senior Notes due 2011, 9% Senior Notes due 2012, 6°/s% Senior Notes due 2014, 6'/2% Senior Notes due
2016 and 6%/2% Senior Notes due 2017.

3

Other long-term debt (actual and as adjusted) reflects mortgage loan obligations that are non-recourse to us. Other long-term debt
(pro forma as adjusted) gives effect to the assumption of $1.6 billion of net debt (secured and/or unsecured) in the Atria acquisition).
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DESCRIPTION OF NOTES

You can find the definitions of certain terms used in this description under " Certain Definitions." In this description, the word "Partnership"
refers only to Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership and not to any of its subsidiaries. The term "Issuers" refers to the Partnership and Ventas
Capital, collectively. The terms "we," "us" and "our" refer to Ventas, Inc. and not to any of its subsidiaries.

The % Senior Notes due 2015 offered by this prospectus supplement (the "Notes") will be issued under an indenture dated as of
September 19, 2006 (the "Base Indenture"), among the Issuers, U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), and certain other
entities named therein, as supplemented by the Third Supplemental Indenture to be dated as of November , 2010 (the "Third Supplemental
Indenture"), among the Issuers, the Trustee and Ventas, Inc. In this prospectus supplement, we refer to the Base Indenture, as supplemented by
the Third Supplemental Indenture, as the "Indenture." The terms of the Notes include those stated in the Indenture and those made part of the
Indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended.

The following description is a summary of the material provisions of the Indenture. It does not restate the Indenture in its entirety. We urge
you to read the Indenture because it, and not this description, defines your rights as holders of the Notes. A copy of the Indenture is available as
set forth below under " Additional Information." Certain defined terms used in this description but not defined below under " Certain Definitions"
have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The registered holder of a Note will be treated as the owner of it for all purposes. Only registered holders will have rights under the
Indenture.

Brief Description of the Notes and the Guarantee
The Notes

The Notes will be:

general unsecured obligations of the Issuers;

except to the extent described below, equal in right of payment with all other existing and future unsecured senior Debt of
the Issuers;

senior in right of payment to any future subordinated Debt of the Issuers; and

unconditionally guaranteed by Ventas, Inc.

However, the Notes will be effectively subordinated to all secured borrowings of the Issuers and Ventas, Inc. to the extent of the assets
pledged to secure those borrowings. The Notes will also be structurally subordinated to all indebtedness and other obligations of our Subsidiaries
(other than the Issuers). As of September 30, 2010, Ventas, Inc. and the issuers had outstanding secured debt of $566.7 million, and our
Subsidiaries (other than the Issuers) had aggregate outstanding indebtedness of approximately $1.0 billion and assets of $5.0 billion, or 86% of
our total assets. In addition, the notes offered hereby will be structurally subordinated to the guarantees provided by certain of our subsidiaries in
respect of the issuers' 9% Senior Notes due 2012, which were outstanding in an aggregate principal amount of $82.4 million as of September 30,
2010. See "Risk Factors Risks Relating to the Notes Because the notes will be structurally subordinated to the obligations of our subsidiaries
(other than the issuers), you may not be fully repaid if we become insolvent" and "Risk Factors Risks Relating to the Notes Because the notes that
you hold are unsecured, you may not be fully repaid if we become insolvent."
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The Guarantee

The Notes will be guaranteed by Ventas, Inc. The guarantee of the Notes will be:

a general unsecured obligation of Ventas, Inc.;

equal in right of payment with all other existing and future unsecured senior Debt of Ventas, Inc.; and

senior in right of payment to any future subordinated Debt of Ventas, Inc.

See "Risk Factors Risks Relating to the Notes The guarantee provided by Ventas, Inc. is subject to certain defenses that may limit your right
to receive payment on the notes."

Ventas Capital

Ventas Capital is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Partnership that was incorporated in Delaware for the purpose of serving as a co-issuer
of debt securities, including the Notes, in order to facilitate the offering of such debt securities. The Partnership believes that certain prospective
purchasers of the Notes may be restricted in their ability to purchase debt securities of partnerships, such as the Partnership, unless such debt
securities are jointly issued by a corporation. Ventas Capital does not and will not have any substantial operations, assets or revenues. As a
result, prospective purchasers of the Notes should not expect Ventas Capital to participate in servicing the interest and principal obligations on
the Notes. See " Certain Covenants."

Principal, Interest and Maturity

The Third Supplemental Indenture provides that the Issuers will initially issue the Notes in the principal amount of $ million. The Base
Indenture does not limit the amount of Notes that the Issuers may issue and in the future the Issuers may, without the consent of the holders,
increase the principal amount of the Notes on the same terms and conditions as the Notes being offered hereby except that any such additional
Notes may not be fungible with the Notes issued hereby for U.S. tax purposes. Any offering of additional Notes is subject to the covenants of the
Indenture described below, including the covenant described under " Certain Covenants Limitations on Incurrence of Debt." The Notes and any
additional Notes subsequently issued under the Indenture may be treated as a single class for all purposes under the Indenture, including, without
limitation, waivers, amendments, redemptions and offers to purchase. The Issuers will issue Notes in denominations of $1,000 and integral
multiples of $1,000.

The Notes are a series of senior debt securities that the Issuers may issue under the Base Indenture. Under certain circumstances, all
outstanding senior debt securities issued under the Base Indenture vote as a single class. See " Modification of the Indenture."

The Notes will mature on ,2015. The Notes will bear interest at the rate per annum set forth on the cover page of this prospectus
supplement from , 2010, or from the immediately preceding Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid. Interest on the
Notes is payable semi-annually in arrears on and of each year, commencing , 2011, to the persons in whose names
the Notes are registered at the close of business on and , as the case may be, immediately prior to the respective Interest
Payment Date. Accrued interest will also be payable on the date of maturity or any earlier date of redemption of the Notes. Interest on the Notes
will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.
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Optional Redemption

The Issuers may redeem the Notes, in whole or from time to time in part, prior to their stated maturity at a redemption price equal to the
sum of:

®

100% of the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed;

(i)

accrued and unpaid interest on the Notes being redeemed, if any, to the date of redemption; and

(iii)
the Make-Whole Amount, if any.

After notice of optional redemption has been given as provided in the Indenture, if funds for the redemption of any Notes called for
redemption have been made available on the redemption date, such Notes called for redemption will cease to bear interest on the date fixed for
the redemption specified in the redemption notice, and the only right of the holders of such Notes will be to receive payment of the redemption
price.

Notice of any optional redemption of any Notes will be given to holders at their addresses, as shown in the Notes register, not more than 60
nor less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption. The notice of redemption will specify, among other items, the redemption price and
the principal amount of the Notes held by the holder to be redeemed.

The Issuers will notify the Trustee at least 45 days prior to the redemption date (or such shorter period as is satisfactory to the Trustee) of
the aggregate principal amount of the Notes to be redeemed and the redemption date. If less than all the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee
shall select, pro rata or by lot or by any other method that the Trustee considers fair and appropriate under the circumstances, the Notes to be
redeemed. Notes may be redeemed in part in the minimum authorized denomination for the Notes or in any integral multiple thereof.

Certain Covenants
Limitations on Incurrence of Debt

Ventas, Inc. shall not, and shall not permit any of its Subsidiaries to, Incur any Debt if, immediately after giving effect to the Incurrence of
such additional Debt and any other Debt Incurred since the end of the Latest Completed Quarter and the application of the net proceeds
therefrom, the aggregate principal amount of all outstanding Debt would exceed 60% of the sum of (without duplication) (i) Total Assets as of
the end of the Latest Completed Quarter and (ii) the purchase price of any Real Estate Assets or mortgages receivable acquired, and the amount
of any securities offering proceeds received (to the extent such proceeds were not used to acquire Real Estate Assets or mortgages receivable or
to reduce Debt), since the end of the Latest Completed Quarter.

Ventas, Inc. shall not, and shall not permit any of its Subsidiaries to, Incur any Secured Debt if, immediately after giving effect to the
Incurrence of such additional Secured Debt and any other Secured Debt Incurred since the end of the Latest Completed Quarter and the
application of the net proceeds therefrom, the aggregate principal amount of all outstanding Secured Debt would exceed 50% of the sum of
(without duplication) (i) Total Assets as of the end of the Latest Completed Quarter and (ii) the purchase price of any Real Estate Assets or
mortgages receivable acquired, and the amount of any securities offering proceeds received (to the extent such proceeds were not used to acquire
Real Estate Assets or mortgages receivable or to reduce Debt), since the end of the Latest Completed Quarter.

Ventas, Inc. shall not, and shall not permit any of its Subsidiaries to, Incur any Debt if, immediately after giving effect to the Incurrence of
such additional Debt and any other Debt Incurred since the end of the Latest Completed Quarter and the application of the net proceeds
therefrom, the
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ratio of Consolidated EBITDA to Interest Expense for the four (4) consecutive fiscal quarters ending with the Latest Completed Quarter would
be less than 1.50 to 1.00 on a pro forma basis and calculated on the assumption (without duplication) that:

(H
the additional Debt and any other Debt Incurred by Ventas, Inc. or any of its Subsidiaries since the first day of such
four-quarter period to the date of determination, which was outstanding at the date of determination, had been Incurred at the
beginning of that period and continued to be outstanding throughout that period, and the application of the net proceeds of
such Debt, including to refinance other Debt, had occurred at the beginning of such period; provided that in determining the
amount of Debt so Incurred, the amount of Debt under any revolving credit facility shall be computed based upon the
average daily balance of such Debt during such period;

)
the repayment or retirement of any other Debt repaid or retired by Ventas, Inc. or any of its Subsidiaries since the first day of
such four-quarter period to the date of determination had occurred at the beginning of that period; provided that in
determining the amount of Debt so repaid or retired, the amount of Debt under any revolving credit facility shall be
computed based upon the average daily balance of such Debt during such period; and

3)

in the case of any acquisition or disposition of any asset or group of assets (including, without limitation, by merger, or stock
or asset purchase or sale) or the placement of any assets in service or removal of any assets from service by Ventas, Inc. or
any of its Subsidiaries since the first day of such four-quarter period to the date of determination, the acquisition, disposition,
placement in service or removal from service and any related repayment or refinancing of Debt had occurred as of the first
day of such period, with the appropriate adjustments to Consolidated EBITDA and Interest Expense with respect to the
acquisition, disposition, placement in service or removal from service being included in that pro forma calculation.

Maintenance of Unencumbered Assets

Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries shall maintain at all times Unencumbered Assets of not less than 150% of the aggregate principal amount
of all outstanding Unsecured Debt.

Restrictions on Activities of Ventas Capital

Ventas Capital may not hold any material assets, become liable for any material obligations or engage in any significant business activities;
provided, however, that Ventas Capital may be a co-obligor with respect to Debt if the Partnership is a primary obligor of such Debt and the net
proceeds of such Debt are received by the Partnership or one or more of its Subsidiaries other than Ventas Capital.
Existence

Except as permitted as described below under " Merger, Consolidation or Sale," Ventas, Inc. and the Issuers shall do all things necessary to
preserve and keep their existence, rights and franchises; provided, however, that none of Ventas, Inc. or the Issuers shall be required to preserve

any such right or franchise if Ventas, Inc. or such Issuer, as applicable, shall determine reasonably and in good faith that the preservation thereof
is no longer desirable in the conduct of its business.

Provision of Financial Information

Whether or not required by the Commission, so long as any Notes are outstanding, Ventas, Inc. shall file with the Trustee, within 15 days
after it files the same with the Commission (or if not subject
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to the periodic reporting requirements of the Exchange Act, within 15 days after it would have been required to file the same with the
Commission had it been so subject):

)]
all quarterly and annual financial information that is required to be contained in filings with the Commission on Forms 10-Q
and 10-K, including a "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and, with
respect to the annual information only, a report on the annual financial statements by Ventas, Inc.'s certified independent
accountants; and

@

all current reports that are required to be filed with the Commission on Form 8-K.

For so long as any Notes remain outstanding, if at any time Ventas, Inc. is not required to file with the Commission the reports referenced
above, it shall furnish to the Holders and to securities analysts and prospective investors, upon their request, the information required to be
delivered pursuant to Rule 144A(d)(4) under the Securities Act.

The availability of the foregoing materials on the Commission's website or on Ventas, Inc.'s website shall be deemed to satisfy the
foregoing delivery obligations.

Merger, Consolidation or Sale

Ventas, Inc. may not, directly or indirectly: (1) consolidate or merge with or into another Person (whether or not Ventas, Inc. is the
surviving corporation); or (2) sell, assign, transfer, convey, lease (other than to an unaffiliated operator in the ordinary course of business) or
otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the properties or assets of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole, in one or more related
transactions, to another Persons, unless:

@
either: (a) Ventas, Inc. is the surviving corporation; or (b) the Person formed by or surviving any such consolidation or
merger (if other than Ventas, Inc.) or to which such sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or other disposition has been
made is a corporation organized or existing under the laws of the United States, any state of the United States or the District
of Columbia;

(ii)
the Person formed by or surviving any such consolidation or merger (if other than Ventas, Inc.) or the Person to which such
sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or other disposition has been made assumes all of Ventas, Inc.'s obligations under the
Notes and the Indenture pursuant to agreements reasonably satisfactory to the Trustee; and

(iii)
immediately after such transaction, on a pro forma basis giving effect to such transaction or series of transactions (and
treating any obligation of Ventas, Inc. or any Subsidiary incurred in connection with or as a result of such transaction or
series of transactions as having been incurred at the time of such transaction), no Default or Event of Default exists under the
Indenture.

This "Merger, Consolidation or Sale" covenant will not prohibit Ventas, Inc. from consolidating or merging with or into an Issuer or selling
and/or transferring all or substantially all of its assets to an Issuer.

Upon any consolidation or merger, or any sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance, transfer or other disposition of all or substantially all of
the properties or assets of Ventas, Inc. in accordance with the foregoing provisions, the successor Person formed by such consolidation or into
which Ventas, Inc. is merged or to which such sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or other disposition is made, shall succeed to, and be
substituted for, and may exercise every right and power of, Ventas, Inc. under the Indenture with the same effect as if such successor initially
had been named as Ventas, Inc. therein. When a successor assumes all the obligations of its predecessor under the Indenture and the Notes
following a consolidation or merger, or any sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance, transfer or other
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disposition of 90% or more of the assets of the predecessor in accordance with the foregoing provisions, the predecessor shall be released from
those obligations.

Assumption of Issuers' Obligations

Ventas, Inc., or a Subsidiary thereof that is organized and existing under the laws of the United States, any state of the United States or the
District of Columbia, may directly assume, pursuant to a supplemental indenture executed and delivered to the Trustee, the due and punctual
payment of the principal of and interest on the Notes and the performance of every covenant of the Indenture on the part of the Issuers to be
performed or observed. Upon any such assumption, Ventas, Inc. or such Subsidiary shall succeed to, and be substituted for and may exercise
every right and power of, the Issuers under the Indenture with the same effect as if Ventas, Inc. or such Subsidiary had been named as the Issuer
under the Indenture and the Issuers will be released from liability as obligor on the Notes.

Events of Default, Notice and Waiver
The Indenture provides that the term "Event of Default" with respect to the Notes means any of the following:

6]

Ventas, Inc. or the Issuers do not pay the principal or any premium on the Notes when due and payable;

@

Ventas, Inc. or the Issuers do not pay interest on the Notes within 30 days after the applicable due date;

3)
Ventas, Inc. or its Subsidiaries remain in breach of any other term of the Indenture for 90 days after they receive a notice of
Default stating that they are in breach. Either the Trustee or the holders of more than 25% in principal amount of the then
outstanding Notes may send the notice;

“
except as permitted by the Indenture and the Notes, the Securities Guarantee by Ventas, Inc. shall cease to be in full force
and effect or Ventas, Inc. shall deny or disaffirm its obligations with respect thereto;

&)
The Issuers, Ventas, Inc. or any of its Significant Subsidiaries default under any of their indebtedness (including a default
with respect to securities of any series under the Indenture other than the Notes) in an aggregate principal amount exceeding
$50.0 million after the expiration of any applicable grace period, which default results in the acceleration of the maturity of
such indebtedness. Such default is not an Event of Default if the other indebtedness is discharged, or the acceleration is
rescinded or annulled, within a period of 30 days after the Issuers, Ventas, Inc. or any such Significant Subsidiary, as the
case may be, receives notice specifying the default and requiring that they discharge the other indebtedness or cause the
acceleration to be rescinded or annulled. Either the Trustee or the holders of more than 25% in principal amount of the then
outstanding Notes may send the notice; or

(0)
The Issuers, Ventas, Inc. or any of its Significant Subsidiaries or any group of Subsidiaries that, taken as a whole, would
constitute a Significant Subsidiary files for bankruptcy or certain other events in bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization
occur.

Remedies if an Event of Default Occurs

If an Event of Default with respect to the Notes has occurred and has not been cured, either the Trustee or the holders of at least 25% in
principal amount of the then outstanding Notes may declare the entire principal amount of the Notes to be due and immediately payable by
written notice to the
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Partnership, Ventas, Inc. and the Trustee; provided that the sole remedy for an Event of Default relating to a failure to comply with the covenant
described under "Provision of Financial Information" shall consist exclusively of the right to receive additional interest on the Notes in
accordance with the terms set forth in the Indenture. If an Event of Default occurs because of certain events in bankruptcy, insolvency or
reorganization, the principal amount of all the Notes will be automatically accelerated, without any action by the Trustee or any holder. At any
time after the Trustee or the holders have accelerated the Notes, but before a judgment or decree for payment of the money due has been
obtained, the holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the then outstanding Notes may, under certain circumstances, rescind and
annul such acceleration.

The Trustee will be required to give notice to the holders of Notes within 90 days after a Default under the Indenture unless the Default has
been cured or waived. The Trustee may withhold notice to the holders of the Notes of any Default, except a Default in the payment of the
principal of or interest on the Notes, if specified responsible officers of the Trustee in good faith determine that withholding the notice is in the
interest of the holders.

Except in cases of Default, where the Trustee has some special duties, the Trustee is not required to take any action under the Indenture at
the request of any holders of Notes unless such holders offer the Trustee reasonable protection from expenses and liability. We refer to this as an
"indemnity." If reasonable indemnity is provided, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the then outstanding Notes may direct the
time, method and place of conducting any lawsuit or other formal legal action seeking any remedy available to the Trustee. These majority
holders may also direct the Trustee in performing any other action under the Indenture, subject to certain limitations.

Before a holder bypasses the Trustee and brings its own lawsuit or other formal legal action or takes other steps to enforce its rights or
protect its interests relating to the Notes, the following must occur:

)]
The holder must give the Trustee written notice that an Event of Default with respect to the Notes has occurred and remains
uncured;

@3]
The holders of at least a majority in principal amount of all outstanding Notes must make a written request that the Trustee
take action because of the Default, and must offer reasonable indemnity to the Trustee against the cost and other liabilities of
taking that action;

3)
The Trustee must have not taken action for 60 days after receipt of the notice and offer of indemnity; and

“

The holders of at least a majority in principal amount of all outstanding Notes must not have given the Trustee a direction
inconsistent with such request within such 60-day period.

However, a holder is entitled at any time to bring a lawsuit for the payment of money due on any Note after its due date.

Within 120 days after the end of each fiscal year, Ventas, Inc. will furnish to the Trustee a written statement by certain of Ventas, Inc.'s
officers certifying that to their knowledge, Ventas, Inc. is in compliance with the Indenture and the Notes, or else specifying any Default.

Modification of the Indenture

Except as provided in the next two succeeding paragraphs, the Indenture and/or the Notes may be amended or supplemented with the
written consent of the holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the then outstanding debt securities issued under the Base Indenture
affected by such amendment or supplement voting as a single class (including, without limitation, consents obtained in connection with a
purchase of, or tender offer or exchange offer for, such Notes), and any existing Default, Event of Default (other than a Default or Event of
Default with respect to the payment of the
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principal or premium, if any, of or interest on the debt securities, except a payment default resulting from an acceleration that has been
rescinded) or compliance with any provision of the Indenture or the Notes may be waived with the consent of the holders of a majority in
principal amount of the then outstanding debt securities issued under the Base Indenture affected thereby voting as a single class (including,
without limitation, consents obtained in connection with a purchase of, or tender offer or exchange offer for, the Notes).

Without the consent of each holder affected, an amendment or waiver may not (with respect to any Notes held by a non-consenting holder):

6]

@

3

@

®

Q)

O]

®

)]

reduce the principal amount of Notes whose holders must consent to an amendment, supplement or waiver;

reduce the principal of or change the fixed maturity of any Note or alter the provisions with respect to the redemption of the
Notes;

reduce the rate of or change the time for payment of interest on any Note;

waive a Default or Event of Default with respect to the payment of principal of, or interest or premium on, the Notes (except
a rescission of acceleration of the Notes by the holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of the then
outstanding Notes and a waiver of the payment Default that resulted from such acceleration);

make any Note payable in money other than that stated in the Notes;

make any change in the provisions of the Indenture relating to waivers of past Defaults or the rights of holders of Notes to
receive payments of principal of, or interest or premium on, the Notes;

waive a redemption payment with respect to any Note;

release Ventas, Inc. from any of its obligations under the guarantee or the Indenture, except in accordance with the terms of
the Indenture; or

make any change in the amendment and waiver provisions set forth in clauses (1) through (8).

Notwithstanding the preceding, without the consent of any holder of Notes, the Indenture or the Notes issued thereunder may be amended

or supplemented to:

6]

@

3

4

®

cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency;

provide for uncertificated Notes in addition to or in place of certificated Notes;

provide for the assumption of the Issuers' obligations to holders of Notes in the case of a merger or consolidation or sale of
all or substantially all of the Issuers' assets;

add additional guarantees with respect to the Notes;
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secure the Notes;

(0)
make any other change that would provide any additional rights or benefits to the holders of Notes or that does not adversely
affect the legal rights under the Indenture of any such holder; or

O]

comply with requirements of the Commission in order to effect or maintain the qualification of the Indenture under the Trust
Indenture Act.

Any such consent need only approve the substance, rather than the particular form, of the proposed amendment.
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Notes are not considered outstanding, and therefore the holders thereof are not eligible to vote, if the Issuers have deposited or set aside in
trust for the holders money for their payment or redemption or if the Issuers or any of their affiliates own them. The holders of Notes are also not
eligible to vote if they have been fully defeased as described below under " Discharge, Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance Full Defeasance."

Sinking Fund
The Notes are not entitled to any sinking fund payments.
The Trustee; Registrar and Paying Agent

U.S. Bank National Association is the Trustee under the Indenture. The Issuers have initially designated the Trustee as the registrar and
paying agent for the Notes. Payments of interest and principal will be made, and the Notes will be transferable, at the office of the paying agent,
or at such other place or places as may be designated pursuant to the Indenture. For Notes that are issued in book-entry form represented by a
global security, payments will be made to a nominee of the depository. The Trustee is also the trustee under each of the indentures relating to the
Issuers' existing senior notes.

Discharge, Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance
Discharge

The Issuers may discharge all of their obligations to the holders of Notes (other than the obligation to register transfers and exchanges) that
either have become due and payable or will become due and payable within one year, or scheduled for redemption within one year, by
irrevocably depositing with the Trustee, in trust, cash in U.S. dollars, non-callable U.S. government agency notes or bonds or a combination
thereof, in such amounts as will be sufficient to make all prepayments on the Notes, including any premium, and interest payable thereon.

Full Defeasance

The Issuers can, under particular circumstances, effect a full defeasance of the Notes. This means the Issuers can legally release themselves
and Ventas, Inc. from any payment or other obligations on the Notes (other than the obligation to register transfers and exchanges) if, among
other things, the Issuers put in place the arrangements described below to repay the holders of the Notes and deliver certain certificates and legal
opinions to the Trustee:

)]
The Issuers must irrevocably deposit in trust for the benefit of all direct holders of the Notes money or U.S. government or
U.S. government agency notes or bonds (or, in some circumstances, depositary receipts representing these notes or bonds),
or any combination thereof, that will generate enough cash to make interest, principal, premium and any other payments on
the Notes on their due date;

@3]

The current federal tax law must be changed or an IRS ruling must be issued permitting the above deposit without causing
holders of the Notes to be taxed on the Notes any differently than if the Issuers did not make the deposit and just repaid the
Notes themselves. Under current federal income tax law, the deposit and the Issuers' legal release from the Notes would be
treated as though the Issuers took back the Notes and gave each holder of the Notes such holder's share of the cash and notes
or bonds deposited in trust. In that event, the holders of the Notes could recognize gain or loss on the Notes such holder
gives back to the Issuers; and
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3

The Issuers must deliver to the Trustee a legal opinion confirming the tax law change or IRS ruling described above.

If the Issuers did accomplish full defeasance, the holders of the Notes would have to rely solely on the trust deposit for repayment on the
Notes. The holders of the Notes could not look to the Issuers or Ventas, Inc. for repayment in the unlikely event of any shortfall. Conversely, the
trust deposit would most likely be protected from claims of the Issuers' lenders and other creditors if the Issuers ever became bankrupt or
insolvent.

Covenant Defeasance

Under current federal income tax law, the Issuers can make the same type of deposit described above and be released from some of the
restrictive covenants in the Indenture and the Notes. This is called "covenant defeasance." In that event, the holders of the Notes would lose the
protection of those restrictive covenants but would gain the protection of having money and securities set aside in trust to repay their Notes.

If the Issuers accomplish covenant defeasance, the following provisions of the Indenture and the Notes would no longer apply:

6]

any covenants applicable to the Notes and described in this prospectus supplement; and

@
certain Events of Default relating to breach of covenants and acceleration of the maturity of other debt set forth in this
prospectus supplement.

If the Issuers accomplish covenant defeasance with respect to the Notes, the holders of the Notes can still look to the Issuers for repayment
of their Notes if a shortfall in the trust deposit occurred. If one of the remaining Events of Default occurs, for example, the Issuers' bankruptcy,
and the Notes become immediately due and payable, there may be a shortfall. Depending on the event causing the Default, the holders of the
Notes may not be able to obtain payment of the shortfall.

The Issuers may exercise their full defeasance option notwithstanding any prior exercise of their covenant defeasance option.
Additional Information

Anyone who receives this prospectus supplement may obtain a copy of the Indenture without charge by writing to Ventas, Inc., 10350
Ormsby Park Place, Suite 300, Louisville, Kentucky 40223, Attention: General Counsel.

Book-Entry System and Form of Notes

The Notes will be issued in the form of one or more fully registered global notes without coupons that will be deposited with The
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, which we refer to in this prospectus supplement as DTC, and registered in the name of its
nominee, Cede & Co. This means that the Issuers will not issue certificates to each owner of Notes. The global notes will be issued to DTC,
which will keep a computerized record of its participants (for example, your broker) whose clients have purchased the Notes. The participant
will then keep a record of its clients who purchased the Notes. Unless it is exchanged in whole or in part for a certificated note, a global note
may not be transferred, except that DTC, its nominees, and their successors may transfer a global note as a whole to one another.

DTC has provided the following information to us. DTC, the world's largest securities depositary, is a:

limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law;

S-37

Table of Contents 48



Edgar Filing: PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS CO LTD - Form 6-K

Table of Contents

"banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law;

member of the U.S. Federal Reserve System;

"clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code; and

"clearing agency" registered under the provisions of Section 17A of the Exchange Act.

DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.6 million of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money
market instruments (from over 100 countries) that its direct participants deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among
direct participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and
pledges between direct participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct participants
include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations.
DTC is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the holding company for DTC,
National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned
by users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to DTC's book-entry system is also available to indirect participants such as securities brokers and
dealers, banks and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a direct participant, either directly or indirectly.
DTC has Standard & Poor's highest rating: AAA. The rules applicable to DTC and its direct and indirect participants are on file with the
Commission.

Principal and interest payments on global notes registered in the name of DTC's nominee will be made in immediately available funds to
DTC's nominee as the registered owner of the global notes. We and the Trustee will treat DTC's nominee as the owner of the global notes for all
other purposes as well. Accordingly, we, the Trustee and any paying agent will have no direct responsibility or liability to pay amounts due on
the global notes to owners of beneficial interests in the global notes. DTC's practice is to credit direct participants' accounts upon receipt of any
payment of principal or interest on the payment date in accordance with their respective holdings of beneficial interests in the global notes as
shown on DTC's records. Payments by direct and indirect participants to owners of beneficial interests in the global notes will be governed by
standing instructions and customary practices. These payments will be the responsibility of the direct and indirect participants and not of DTC,
the Trustee or us, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

The Notes, which are represented by a global note, will be exchangeable for certificated Notes with the same terms in authorized

denominations only if:

DTC notifies the Issuers that it is unwilling or unable to continue as depositary;

DTC ceases to be a registered clearing agency and a successor depositary is not appointed by the Issuers within 120 days; or

the Issuers determine not to require all of the Notes to be represented by a global note and notify the Trustee of that decision.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from sources that we believe to be
reliable, but we take no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.

Same Day Settlement and Payment

The underwriters will make settlement for the Notes in immediately available funds. The Issuers will make all payments of principal and
interest in respect of the Notes in immediately available funds. The Notes will trade in DTC's Same-Day Funds Settlement System until maturity
or until the Notes are issued in certificated form, and secondary market trading activity in the Notes will therefore be required by DTC to settle
in immediately available funds. We expect that secondary trading in the
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certificated securities, if any, will also be settled in immediately available funds. No assurance can be given as to the effect, if any, of settlement
in immediately available funds on trading activity in the Notes.

Governing Law

The Indenture and the Notes will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York without giving
effect to applicable principles of conflicts of law to the extent that the application of the law of another jurisdiction would be required thereby.

Certain Definitions

"Affiliate" of any specified Person means any other Person directly or indirectly controlling or controlled by or under direct or indirect
common control with such specified Person. For purposes of this definition, "control," as used with respect to any Person, means the possession,
directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of such Person, whether through the ownership
of voting securities, by agreement or otherwise. For purposes of this definition, the terms "controlling," "controlled by" and "under common
control with" have correlative meanings.

"Business Day" means any day other than a Saturday or Sunday or a day on which banking institutions in The City of New York are
required or authorized to close.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

"Consolidated EBITDA" means, for any period of time, the net income (loss) of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries, determined on a
consolidated basis in accordance with GAAP for such period, before deductions for (without duplication):

)]
Interest Expense;

@3]
taxes;

3)
depreciation, amortization, and all other non-cash items, as determined reasonably and in good faith by Ventas, Inc.,
deducted in arriving at net income (loss);

C))
extraordinary items;

)
non-recurring items or other unusual items, as determined reasonably and in good faith by Ventas, Inc. (including, without
limitation, all prepayment penalties and all costs or fees incurred in connection with any debt financing or amendment
thereto, acquisition, disposition, recapitalization or similar transaction (regardless of whether such transaction is
completed));

(0)
noncontrolling interests;

@)
income or expense attributable to transactions involving derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting in
accordance with GAAP; and

®

gains or losses on dispositions of depreciable real estate investments, property valuation losses and impairment charges.

For purposes of calculating Consolidated EBITDA, all amounts shall be as determined reasonably and in good faith by Ventas, Inc., and in
accordance with GAAP except to the extent that GAAP is not applicable with respect to the determination of all non-cash and non-recurring
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"Consolidated Financial Statements" means, with respect to any Person, collectively, the consolidated financial statements and notes to
those financial statements, of that Person and its subsidiaries prepared in accordance with GAAP.
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"Contingent Liabilities of Ventas, Inc. and Subsidiaries" means, as of any date, those liabilities of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries
consisting of (without duplication) indebtedness for borrowed money, as determined in accordance with GAAP, that are or would be stated and
quantified as contingent liabilities in the notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements of Ventas, Inc. as of the date of determination.

"Debt" means, as of any date (without duplication), (1) all indebtedness and liabilities for borrowed money, secured or unsecured, of
Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries, including mortgages and other notes payable (including the Notes to the extent outstanding from time to time),
but excluding any indebtedness, including mortgages and other notes payable, which is secured by cash, cash equivalents or marketable

securities or defeased (it being understood that cash collateral shall be deemed to include cash deposited with a trustee with respect to third party

indebtedness) and (2) all Contingent Liabilities of Ventas, Inc. and Subsidiaries, excluding in each of clauses (1) and (2) Intercompany Debt and
all liabilities associated with customary exceptions to non-recourse indebtedness, such as for fraud, misapplication of funds, environmental
indemnities, voluntary bankruptcy, collusive involuntary bankruptcy and other similar exceptions.

It is understood that Debt shall not include any redeemable equity interest in Ventas, Inc.

"Default" means, with respect to the Indenture and the Notes, any event that is, or with the passage of time or giving of notice would be, an
Event of Default.

"GAAP" means generally accepted accounting principles in the United States, consistently applied, as in effect from time to time.

"Guarantor" means Ventas, Inc. and its successors and assigns; provided, however, that any Person constituting a Guarantor as described
above shall cease to constitute a Guarantor when its Guarantee of the Notes is released in accordance with the terms of the Indenture.

"Incur" means, with respect to any Debt or other obligation of any Person, to create, assume, guarantee or otherwise become liable in
respect of such Debt or other obligation, and "Incurrence" and "Incurred" have the meanings correlative to the foregoing.

"Intercompany Debt" means, as of any date, Debt to which the only parties are Ventas, Inc. and any of its Subsidiaries as of such date;

provided, however, that with respect to any such Debt of which an Issuer or the Guarantor is the borrower, such debt is subordinate in right of
payment to the Notes.

"Interest Expense" means, for any period of time, the aggregate amount of interest recorded in accordance with GAAP for such period by
Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries, but excluding (i) interest reserves funded from the proceeds of any loan, (ii) prepayment penalties,
(iii) amortization of deferred financing costs, and (iv) non-cash swap ineffectiveness charges, in all cases as reflected in the applicable
Consolidated Financial Statements.

"Interest Payment Date" has the meaning set forth in the Indenture and the Notes.
"Issue Date" means the date on which the Notes are originally issued under the Indenture.

"Latest Completed Quarter" means, as of any date, the then most recently ended fiscal quarter of Ventas, Inc. for which Consolidated
Financial Statements of Ventas, Inc. have been completed, it being understood that at any time when Ventas, Inc. is subject to the informational
requirements of the Exchange Act, and in accordance therewith files annual and quarterly reports with the Commission, the term "Latest
Completed Quarter" shall be deemed to refer to the fiscal quarter covered by Ventas, Inc.'s most recently filed Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q,
or, in the case of the last fiscal quarter of the year, Ventas, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K.

"Lien" means (without duplication) any lien, mortgage, trust deed, deed of trust, deed to secure debt, pledge, security interest, assignment
for collateral purposes, deposit arrangement, or other
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security agreement, excluding any right of setoff but including, without limitation, any conditional sale or other title retention agreement, any
financing lease having substantially the same economic effect as any of the foregoing, and any other like agreement granting or conveying a

security interest; provided that, for purposes hereof, "Lien" shall not include any mortgage that has been defeased by Ventas, Inc. or any of its
Subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions thereof through the deposit of cash, cash equivalents or marketable securities (it being understood
that cash collateral shall be deemed to include cash deposited with a trustee with respect to third party indebtedness).

"Make-Whole Amount" means, in connection with any optional redemption of the Notes, the excess, if any, of:

(1) the aggregate present value as of the date of such redemption of each dollar of principal being redeemed or paid and the amount of
interest (exclusive of interest accrued to the date of redemption or accelerated payment) that would have been payable in respect of each such
dollar if such redemption or accelerated payment had not been made, determined by discounting, on a semi-annual basis, such principal and
interest at the Reinvestment Rate (determined on the third Business Day preceding the date a notice of redemption is given or declaration of
acceleration is made) from the respective dates on which such principal and interest would have been payable if such redemption or payment had
not been made, over

(2) the aggregate principal amount of the Notes being redeemed or paid.

"Obligations" means any principal, interest, penalties, fees, indemnifications, reimbursements, damages and other liabilities payable under
the documentation governing any Debt.

"Person" means any individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, joint-stock company, trust, unincorporated
organization, limited liability company or government or other entity.

"Property EBITDA" means for any property owned by Ventas, Inc. or any of its Subsidiaries as of the date of determination, for any period
of time (without duplication), the net income (loss) derived from such property for such period, before deductions for:

)]
Interest Expense;

@3]
taxes;

3)
depreciation, amortization, and all other non-cash items, as determined reasonably and in good faith by Ventas, Inc.,
deducted in arriving at net income (loss);

“
general and administrative expenses that are not allocated by management to a property segment, as reflected in
Ventas, Inc.'s Consolidated Financial Statements available for the four (4) consecutive fiscal quarters ending with the Latest
Completed Quarter;

)
extraordinary items;

(0)
non-recurring items or other unusual items, as determined reasonably and in good faith by Ventas, Inc. (including, without
limitation, all prepayment penalties and all costs or fees incurred in connection with any debt financing or amendment
thereto, acquisition, disposition, recapitalization or similar transaction (regardless of whether such transaction is
completed));

@)
noncontrolling interests;

®

income or expense attributable to transactions involving derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting in
accordance with GAAP; and
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property valuation losses and impairment charges;
in each case attributable to such property.
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For purposes of calculating Property EBITDA, all amounts shall be determined reasonably and in good faith by Ventas, Inc., and in
accordance with GAAP except to the extent that GAAP is not applicable with respect to the determination of all non-cash and non-recurring
items.

Property EBITDA shall be adjusted (without duplication) to give pro forma effect:

®
in the case of any assets having been placed-in-service or removed from service since the first day of the period to the date
of determination, to include or exclude, as the case may be, any Property EBITDA earned or eliminated as a result of the
placement of such assets in service or removal of such assets from service as if the placement of such assets in service or
removal of such assets from service occurred as of the first day of the period; and

(1)
in the case of any acquisition or disposition of any asset or group of assets since the first day of the period to the date of
determination, including, without limitation, by merger, or stock or asset purchase or sale, to include or exclude, as the case
may be, any Property EBITDA earned or eliminated as a result of the acquisition or disposition of those assets as if the
acquisition or disposition occurred as of the first day of the period.

"Real Estate Assets" means, as of any date, the real estate assets of such Person and its Subsidiaries on such date, on a consolidated basis
determined in accordance with GAAP.

"Reinvestment Rate" means % plus the arithmetic mean of the yields under the respective heading Week Ending published in the most
recent Statistical Release under Treasury Constant Maturities for the maturity (rounded to the nearest month) corresponding to the remaining life
to maturity, as of the date of the principal being redeemed or paid. If no maturity exactly corresponds to such maturity, yields for the two
published maturities most closely corresponding to such maturity shall be calculated pursuant to the immediately preceding sentence and the
Reinvestment Rate shall be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight-line basis, rounding in each of such relevant periods to the
nearest month. For the purpose of calculating the Reinvestment Rate, the most recent Statistical Release published prior to the date of
determination of the Make-Whole Amount shall be used.

"Secured Debt" means, as of any date, that portion of the aggregate principal amount of all outstanding Debt of Ventas, Inc. and its
Subsidiaries as of that date that is secured by a Lien on properties or other assets of Ventas, Inc. or any of its Subsidiaries.

"Securities Act" means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

"Significant Subsidiary" means each Subsidiary that is a "significant subsidiary", if any, of Ventas, Inc., as such term is defined in
Regulation S-X under the Securities Act.

"Stabilized Development Asset" means, as of any date, a new construction or development Real Estate Asset at such date that, following the
first four (4) consecutive fiscal quarters occurring after substantial completion of construction or development, either (i) an additional six
(6) consecutive fiscal quarters have occurred or (ii) such Real Estate Asset is at least 90% leased, whichever shall first occur.

"Statistical Release" means that statistical release designated H.15(519) or any successor publication that is published weekly by the
Federal Reserve System and that establishes annual yields on actively traded United States government securities adjusted to constant maturities,
or, if such statistical release is not published at the time of any determination under the Indenture, then such other reasonably comparable index
the Issuers designate.

"Subsidiary" means, with respect to any Person, a corporation, partnership association, joint venture, trust, limited liability company or
other business entity which is required to be consolidated with such Person in accordance with GAAP.
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"Total Assets" means, as of any date, in each case as determined reasonably and in good faith by Ventas, Inc., the sum of (without
duplication):

(1) with respect to Real Estate Assets that were owned by Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries as of April 17, 2002 and that continue to be
owned as of the date of determination, the annualized rental revenues specified for such Real Estate Assets on Schedule 1 attached to the Third
Supplemental Indenture, divided by 0.0900, plus any annualized incremental rental revenue generated by such Real Estate Assets as a result of,
arising out of or in connection with annual rent escalations or rent reset rights of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries with respect to such Real
Estate Assets (whether by agreement or exercise of such right or otherwise), divided by 0.0900; for the purpose of this clause (1), "annualized
incremental rental revenue" in respect of a Real Estate Asset shall mean the increase in daily rental revenue generated by such Real Estate Asset
as a result of, arising out of or in connection with such annual rent escalations or rent reset rights over the daily rental revenue generated by such
Real Estate Asset immediately prior to the effective date of such increase, annualized by multiplying such daily increase by 365;

(2) with respect to all other Real Estate Assets owned by Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries as of the date of determination (except as set
forth in clause (3) below), the cost (original cost plus capital improvements before depreciation and amortization) thereof, determined in
accordance with GAAP;

(3) with respect to Stabilized Development Assets owned by Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries as of the date of determination, the aggregate
sum of all Property EBITDA for such Stabilized Development Assets for the four (4) consecutive fiscal quarters ending with the Latest
Completed Quarter divided by (i) 0.0900, in the case of a government reimbursed property and (ii) 0.0700 in all other cases; provided, however,
that if the value of a particular Stabilized Development Asset calculated pursuant to this clause (3) is less than the cost (original cost plus capital
improvements before depreciation and amortization) of such Real Estate Asset, as determined in accordance with GAAP, such cost shall be used
in lieu thereof with respect to such Real Estate Asset;

(4) the proceeds of the Debt, or the assets to be acquired in exchange for such proceeds, as the case may be, incurred since the end of the
Latest Completed Quarter;

(5) mortgages and other notes receivable of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries, determined in accordance with GAAP;

(6) cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries but excluding all cash, cash equivalents and
marketable securities securing, or applied to defease or discharge, in each case as of that date, any indebtedness, including mortgages and other

notes payable (including cash deposited with a trustee with respect to third party indebtedness), all determined in accordance with GAAP; and
(7) all other assets of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries (excluding goodwill), determined in accordance with GAAP.

"Unencumbered Assets" means, as of any date, in each case as determined reasonably and in good faith by Ventas, Inc., the sum of (without
duplication):

(1) with respect to Real Estate Assets that were owned by Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries as of April 17, 2002 and that continue to be
owned as of the date of determination, but excluding any such Real Estate Assets that are serving as collateral for Secured Debt, the annualized
rental revenues specified for such Real Estate Assets on Schedule 1 attached to the Third Supplemental Indenture, divided by 0.0900, plus any
annualized incremental rental revenue generated by such Real Estate Assets as a result of, arising out of or in connection with annual rent
escalations or rent reset rights of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries with respect to such Real Estate Assets (whether by agreement or exercise of
such right or otherwise), divided by 0.0900; for the purpose of this clause (1), "annualized incremental rental revenue" in respect of a Real
Estate Asset shall mean the increase in daily rental
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revenue generated by such Real Estate Asset as a result of, arising out of or in connection with such annual rent escalations or rent reset rights
over the daily rental revenue generated by such Real Estate Asset immediately prior to the effective date of such increase, annualized by
multiplying such daily increase by 365;

(2) with respect to all other Real Estate Assets owned by Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries as of the date of determination (except as set
forth in clause (3) below), but excluding any such Real Estate Assets that are serving as collateral for Secured Debt, the cost (original cost plus
capital improvements before depreciation and amortization) thereof, determined in accordance with GAAP;

(3) with respect to Stabilized Development Assets owned by Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries as of the date of determination, excluding
any such Stabilized Development Assets that are serving as collateral for Secured Debt, the aggregate sum of all Property EBITDA for such
Stabilized Development Assets for the four (4) consecutive fiscal quarters ending with the Latest Completed Quarter divided by (i) 0.0900, in
the case of a government reimbursed property and (ii) 0.0700 in all other cases; provided, however, that if the value of a particular Stabilized
Development Asset calculated pursuant to this clause (3) is less than the cost (original cost plus capital improvements before depreciation and
amortization) of such Real Estate Asset, as determined in accordance with GAAP, such cost shall be used in lieu thereof with respect to such
Real Estate Asset;

(4) the proceeds of the Debt, or the assets to be acquired in exchange for such proceeds, as the case may be, incurred since the end of the
Latest Completed Quarter;

(5) mortgages and other notes receivable of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries, except any mortgages or other notes receivable that are
serving as collateral for Secured Debt, determined in accordance with GAAP;

(6) cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries but excluding all cash, cash equivalents and
marketable securities securing, or applied to defease or discharge, in each case as of that date, any indebtedness, including mortgages and other

notes payable (including cash deposited with a trustee with respect to third party indebtedness), all determined in accordance with GAAP; and

(7) all other assets of Ventas, Inc. and its subsidiaries (excluding goodwill), other than assets pledged to secure Debt, determined in

accordance with GAAP; provided, however, that Unencumbered Assets shall not include net real estate investments in unconsolidated joint
ventures of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries.

For the avoidance of doubt, cash held by a "qualified intermediary" in connection with proposed like-kind exchanges pursuant to
Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, which may be classified as "restricted" for GAAP purposes shall nonetheless
be included in clause (6) above, so long as Ventas, Inc. or any of its Subsidiaries has the right to (i) direct the qualified intermediary to return
such cash to Ventas, Inc. or such Subsidiary if and when Ventas, Inc. or such Subsidiary fails to identify or acquire the proposed like-kind
property or at the end of the 180-day replacement period or (ii) direct the qualified intermediary to use such cash to acquire like-kind property.

"Unsecured Debt" means, as of any date, that portion of the aggregate principal amount of all outstanding Debt of Ventas, Inc. and its
Subsidiaries as of that date that is neither Secured Debt nor Contingent Liabilities of Ventas, Inc. and its Subsidiaries.
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CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service ("'IRS"), we inform you that the following
discussion of U.S. federal income tax consequences (a) was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purposes of
avoiding tax-related penalties and (b) was written in connection with the promotion or marketing of the transactions or matters
addressed in this prospectus supplement. You should seek tax advice based on your particular circumstances from an independent tax
advisor.

Introduction

The following is a general discussion of certain U.S. federal income tax consequences relating to the purchase, ownership and disposition
of the notes. This discussion is based upon the Code, Treasury Regulations, IRS rulings, and judicial decisions now in effect, all of which are
subject to change (possibly with retroactive effect) or different interpretations.

This discussion neither addresses all aspects of U.S. federal taxation that may be important to holders of the notes nor the tax consequences
arising under the newly enacted Medicare tax on investment income or the laws of any foreign, state or local jurisdiction. This discussion is for
general information only, and does not purport to address all U.S. federal income tax consequences that may be important to particular
purchasers in light of their personal circumstances, or to certain types of purchasers (such as financial institutions, insurance companies,
controlled foreign corporations, passive foreign investment companies, tax-exempt entities, partnerships or other pass-through entities (or
investors in such entities), dealers in securities or currencies, U.S. expatriates, persons who hold the notes in connection with a straddle, hedge,
conversion transaction or any similar or hybrid financial instrument, U.S. Holders (as defined below) whose functional currency is not the
U.S. dollar, or persons liable for the alternative minimum tax) that may be subject to special rules. In addition, this discussion is limited to
persons purchasing the notes for cash pursuant to this prospectus supplement at the offering price on the cover page of this prospectus
supplement. Finally, this discussion assumes that each holder holds the notes as a capital asset within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code.

There can be no assurance that the IRS will not take a different position concerning the tax consequences of the purchase, ownership or
disposition of the notes or that any such position would not be sustained.

For the purpose of this discussion, a "Non-U.S. Holder" refers to any beneficial owner of the notes who is an individual, corporation, estate
or trust for U.S. federal income tax purposes and is not a U.S. Holder. The term "U.S. Holder" means any beneficial owner of the notes who is,
for U.S. federal income tax purposes, an individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States, a corporation organized in the United States
or any state thereof or the District of Columbia, an estate, the income of which is includible in income for U.S. federal income tax purposes
regardless of its source or a trust if (i) a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust
and one or more U.S. persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (ii) such trust has elected under applicable
Treasury Regulations to retain its pre-August 20, 1996 classification as a U.S. person. For the purposes of this discussion, neither the term
"Non-U.S. Holder" nor the term "U.S. Holder" includes a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes. If any entity treated as a partnership
for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds the notes, the tax treatment of a partner in the partnership will generally depend upon the status and
activities of the partnership and the partner. Prospective holders that are partnerships or entities treated as partnerships for U.S. federal income
tax purposes should consult their own tax advisors regarding the U.S. federal income tax consequences to them and their partners of holding the
notes.
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Persons considering the purchase of notes should consult their own advisors concerning the application of U.S. federal income,
estate and gift tax laws, as well as the laws of any state, local or foreign taxing jurisdiction which may be relevant to their particular
situations.

Tax Consequences Applicable to U.S. Holders

Stated interest. Payments of stated interest on a note generally will be taxable to a U.S. Holder as ordinary income at the time such
payments are accrued or are received, in accordance with the U.S. Holder's regular method of tax accounting.

Sale or other disposition of the notes. In general, a U.S. Holder of the notes will recognize gain or loss upon the sale, retirement,
redemption or other disposition of the notes measured by the difference between the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property
received (except to the extent attributable to accrued and unpaid stated interest, which will be taxable as interest income) and the U.S. Holder's
adjusted tax basis in the notes. A U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in the notes generally will equal the cost of the notes to the holder. The gain or
loss on the disposition of the notes will be capital gain or loss and will be long-term gain or loss if the notes have been held for more than one
year at the time of such disposition. For non-corporate holders, certain preferential tax rates may apply to gain recognized as long-term capital
gain. A U.S. Holder's ability to deduct capital losses may be limited.

Tax Consequences Applicable to Non-U.S. Holders

A Non-U.S. Holder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income or withholding tax on payments of interest on a note if such
payments are not effectively connected with the conduct of a U.S. trade or business, unless such Non-U.S. Holder (i) owns (actually or
constructively) 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of Ventas, Inc.'s voting stock within the meaning of the Code and
applicable Treasury Regulations, (ii) is a controlled foreign corporation that is related to us, or (iii) is a bank as to which the interest represents
interest received on an extension of credit made pursuant to a loan agreement entered into in the ordinary course of its trade or business, in
which case such interest will be subject to a 30% withholding tax (unless reduced or eliminated by an applicable treaty). To qualify for the
exemption from the withholding tax (or to claim the elimination or reduction of the withholding tax under a treaty), the last U.S. payor in the
chain of payment prior to payment to a Non-U.S. Holder, which we refer to in this prospectus supplement as the Withholding Agent, must have
received, before payment, a statement that:

is signed by the Non-U.S. Holder under penalties of perjury;

certifies that the Non-U.S. Holder is not a U.S. person; and

provides the name and address of the Non-U.S. Holder.
Certain additional information may be required to claim the elimination or reduction in withholding tax under a treaty.

The statement may be made on an IRS Form W-8BEN or a substantially similar form, and the Non-U.S. Holder must inform the
Withholding Agent of any change in the information on the statement within 30 days of such change. If a note is held through a securities
clearing organization or certain other financial institutions, the beneficial owner of the note must provide the above statement to such
organization or institution.

Subject to the discussion of backup withholding below, a Non-U.S. Holder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax on
any amount which constitutes gain upon a sale, retirement, redemption or other disposition of the notes. Such gain generally will also not be
subject to U.S. federal income tax unless (i) the gain is effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or
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business in the United States by the Non-U.S. Holder (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, is attributable to a United States
permanent establishment) in which case the Non-U.S. Holder will be taxed as discussed below or (ii) in the case of a Non-U.S. Holder who is an
individual, the Non-U.S. Holder is present in the United States for 183 days or more in the taxable year of the sale and certain other conditions
are met, in which case the Non-U.S. Holder will be subject to a flat 30% U.S. federal income tax on any gain recognized (except as otherwise
provided by an applicable income tax treaty), which may be offset by certain U.S. source losses.

If interest and other payments received by a Non-U.S. Holder with respect to the notes (including proceeds from a sale, retirement,
redemption or other disposition of the notes) are effectively connected with the conduct by the Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or business within the
United States (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, are attributable to a United States permanent establishment), such
Non-U.S. Holder will generally be subject to the rules described above for a U.S. Holder (subject to any modification provided under an
applicable income tax treaty). Such Non-U.S. Holder may also be subject to the "branch profits tax" (equal to 30% of its effectively connected
earnings and profits for the taxable year, subject to certain adjustments, unless it qualifies for a lower rate under an applicable income tax treaty)
if such holder is a corporation. If interest received with respect to the notes is effectively connected income (whether or not a treaty applies), the
30% withholding tax described above will not apply (assuming an appropriate certification is provided).

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Information returns may be filed with the IRS and backup withholding (currently at a rate of 28% and scheduled to increase to 31% in
2011) tax may be collected in connection with payments of principal and interest on a note and payments of the proceeds of a sale or other
disposition (including a retirement or redemption) of a note by a holder. A U.S. Holder will not be subject to backup withholding tax if such
U.S. Holder provides its taxpayer identification number to us or our paying agent and complies with certain certification procedures or otherwise
establishes an exemption from backup withholding. Certain holders, including corporations, are generally not subject to backup withholding.

In addition, a Non-U.S. Holder may be subject to United States backup withholding tax on these payments unless such Non-U.S. Holder
complies with certification procedures to establish that such Non-U.S. Holder is not a U.S. person, generally on an IRS Form W-8BEN or
W-8ECI (or suitable substitute form).

Backup withholding tax is not an additional tax. Rather, the United States federal income tax liability of persons subject to backup
withholding tax will be offset by the amount of tax withheld. If backup withholding tax results in an overpayment of United States federal
income taxes, a refund or credit may be obtained from the IRS, provided the required information is timely furnished thereto.
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UNDERWRITING

Subject to the terms and conditions contained in an underwriting agreement among Ventas Realty, Ventas Capital and Ventas, Inc.
(together, the "Ventas Entities") and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Barclays Capital Inc. and Citigroup Global
Markets Inc., as representatives of the several other underwriters listed below, as underwriters, we have agreed to sell to the underwriters, and
the underwriters have agreed to purchase from the issuers, the respective principal amount of the notes shown opposite their names below:

Principal
Underwriters Amount
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated $
Barclays Capital Inc.
Citigroup Global Markets Inc.
Credit Agricole Securities (USA) Inc.
Total $

The underwriting agreement provides that the underwriters' obligations to purchase the notes are subject to certain conditions precedent and
that the underwriters are committed to take and pay for all of the notes, if any are taken.

Each of the Ventas Entities has agreed to indemnify the underwriters and their respective controlling persons against specified liabilities in
connection with this offering, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, or to contribute to payments the underwriters may be
required to make in respect of those liabilities.

The notes will be a new issue of securities with no established trading market. The underwriters have advised us that they presently intend
to make a market in the notes. However, you should be aware that they are not obligated to make a market and may discontinue their
market-making activities at any time without notice. As a result, a liquid market for the notes may not be available if you try to sell your notes.
We do not intend to apply for a listing of the notes on any securities exchange or any automated dealer quotation system.

Underwriting Discounts and Commissions

The following table shows the underwriting discounts to be paid to the underwriters by the issuers in connection with this offering. This
underwriting discount is the difference between the public offering price and the amount the underwriters pay to us to purchase the notes. The
underwriting discount is % of the principal amount:

Per note %
Total $

We have been advised by the underwriters that they initially propose to offer and sell the notes directly to the public at the public offering
price set forth on the cover page of this prospectus supplement. After the offering, the underwriters may change the offering price and other
selling terms at any time without notice.

The underwriters initially propose to offer the notes to the public at the public offering price that appears on the cover page of this
prospectus. The underwriters may offer the notes to selected dealers at the public offering price minus a concession of up to % of the
principal amount. In addition, the underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to % of the principal
amount to certain other dealers. After the initial offering, the underwriters may change
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the public offering price and any other selling terms. The underwriters may offer and sell notes through certain of their affiliates.
The expenses of the offering, exclusive of the underwriting discount, are estimated at approximately $400,000 and are payable by us.
Price Stabilization and Short Positions

In connection with this offering, the underwriters may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of the
notes. Specifically, the underwriters may overallot this offering, creating a syndicate short position. The underwriters may bid for and purchase
the notes in the open market to stabilize the price of the notes and may impose "penalty bids" under contractual arrangements whereby they may
reclaim from dealers participating in this offering for the account of the underwriters, the selling concession with respect to the notes that are
distributed in this offering but subsequently purchased for the account of the underwriters in the open market. These activities may stabilize or
maintain the market price of the notes above independent market levels. The underwriters are not required to engage in these activities and may
discontinue them at any time.

Conflicts of Interests

The underwriters and their respective affiliates have engaged in, and may in the future engage in, investment banking, commercial banking
and other commercial dealings in the ordinary course of business with us and our affiliates, for which they have received and may continue to
receive customary fees and commissions. Affiliates of the underwriters act as lenders and/or as agents under our unsecured revolving credit
facilities and will receive a portion of the proceeds from this offering. An affiliate of Merrill, Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated acts
as the lender under our unsecured term loan. In addition, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated acted as one of our financial
advisors in connection with the Atria acquisition.

In addition, in the ordinary course of their business activities, the underwriters and their affiliates may make or hold a broad array of
investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial instruments (including bank loans) for
their own account and for the accounts of their customers. Such investments and securities activities may involve securities and/or instruments
of ours or our affiliates. The underwriters and their affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or express independent
research views in respect of such securities or financial instruments and may hold, or recommend to clients that they acquire, long and/or short
positions in such securities and instruments.
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LEGAL MATTERS

T. Richard Riney, our Executive Vice President, Chief Administrative Officer, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary, and Willkie
Farr & Gallagher LLP, New York, New York, will pass upon certain legal matters for us in connection with the notes offered by this prospectus

supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, New York, New York, will pass upon certain legal matters for the
underwriters.

EXPERTS

Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, has audited our consolidated financial statements and schedule
included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K, for the year ended December 31, 2009, as amended by our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
November 8, 2010, and the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, as set forth in their reports
thereon, which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the registration statement of
which this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are a part. Our consolidated financial statements and schedule are
incorporated by reference in reliance on Ernst & Young LLP's reports, given on their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

The consolidated financial statements of Atria Senior Living Group, Inc. and subsidiaries as of and for the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008, incorporated in this prospectus supplement by reference, have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated
in their report, which is incorporated herein by reference. Such financial statements have been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon
the report of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

The consolidated financial statements of One Lantern Senior Living Inc and subsidiaries as of and for the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008, incorporated in this prospectus supplement by reference, have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated
in their report, which is incorporated herein by reference (which report expresses an unqualified opinion on the consolidated financial statements
and includes an explanatory paragraph regarding One Lantern Senior Living Inc's adoption of a new accounting standard in 2009). Such
financial statements have been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of such firm given upon their authority as experts in
accounting and auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION AND INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

We are subject to the informational reporting requirements of the Securities Act and, in accordance therewith, file reports, proxy
statements, information statements and other information with the Commission. Reports, proxy statements, information statements and other
information filed by us with the Commission pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Act may be inspected and copied at the public
reference facilities maintained by the Commission at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Copies of such material also may be obtained
from the Public Reference Section of the Commission located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates. The
Commission maintains a website that contains reports, proxy statements, information statements and other information regarding us. The
Commission's website address is http://www.sec.gov. We are a publicly held corporation and our common stock is traded on the New York
Stock Exchange under the symbol "VTR." Reports, proxy statements, information statements and other information can also be inspected at the
offices of the New York Stock Exchange, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005. Information about us is also available on our website at
www.ventasreit.com. Information on our website is not incorporated by reference herein and our web address is included in this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus as an inactive textual reference only.
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Statements contained or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement as to the contents of any contract or other
document are not necessarily complete, and in each instance we refer you to the copy of the contract or document filed as an exhibit to a
document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, each such
statement being qualified in all respects by such reference.

We are incorporating by reference in this prospectus supplement the information we file with the Commission. This means that we can
disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is an important part of
this prospectus supplement, and information that we file later with the Commission will automatically update and supersede this information.
We are incorporating by reference the documents listed below and any future filings we make with the Commission under Sections 13(a), 13(c),
14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of this prospectus supplement until all of the notes offered by this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus are sold:

our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, as amended by our Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on November 8, 2010;

our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2010, June 30, 2010 and September 30, 2010;

our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed on February 18, 2010 (however, we do not incorporate by reference any information
under Item 2.02, Results of Operations and Financial Condition), May 3, 2010, May 4, 2010, June 9, 2010, September 3,
2010, October 4, 2010, October 27, 2010, November 5, 2010 (however, we do not incorporate by reference any information

under Item 2.02, Results of Operations and Financial Condition), and November 8, 2010 (two separate reports); and

our Proxy Statement for our 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, filed with the Commission on March 19, 2010.
You may request a copy of these filings at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at the following address:

General Counsel
Ventas, Inc.

10350 Ormsby Park Place
Suite 300
Louisville, Kentucky 40223
(502) 357-9000

No separate financial statements of the issuers have been included herein. It is not expected that the issuers will file reports, proxy
statements or other information under the Exchange Act with the Commission.

We have not authorized anyone to give any information or make any representation about our company that is different from, or in
addition to, that contained in this document or in any of the materials that have been incorporated by reference into this document.
Therefore, if anyone gives you information of this sort, you should not rely on it. If you are in a jurisdiction where offers to sell, or
solicitations of offers to purchase, the securities offered by this document is unlawful, or if you are a person to whom it is unlawful to
direct these types of activities, then the offer presented in this document does not extend to you. The information contained in this
document speaks only as of the date of this document unless the information specifically indicates that another date applies.
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Ventas, Inc.

Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares,
Common Stock, Warrants and Debt Securities

Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership and
Ventas Capital Corporation

Debt Securities

Guarantees of Debt Securities of Ventas, Inc. by Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership
and the Subsidiary Guarantors (as defined herein)

Guarantees of Debt Securities of Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership
and Ventas Capital Corporation by Ventas, Inc. and the Subsidiary Guarantors

Ventas, Inc. may offer and sell, from time to time, in one or more offerings:

preferred stock;

depositary shares;

common stock;

warrants; and

debt securities.

These securities may be offered and sold separately, together or as units with other securities described in this prospectus. The debt
securities of Ventas, Inc. may be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by certain of its subsidiaries, which may include Ventas Realty Limited
Partnership and the Subsidiary Guarantors, as described in this prospectus or a prospectus supplement. These debt securities and any such
guarantees may be senior or subordinated.

Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership and Ventas Capital Corporation may offer and sell, from time to time, in one or more offerings, debt
securities. These debt securities may be offered and sold separately, together or as units with other securities described in this prospectus. The
debt securities of Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership and Ventas Capital Corporation may be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by
Ventas, Inc. and certain of its subsidiaries, which may include the Subsidiary Guarantors, as described in this prospectus or a prospectus
supplement. These debt securities and any such guarantees may be senior or subordinated.

The securities described in this prospectus may be issued in one or more series or issuances. We will provide the specific terms of these
securities and their offering prices in supplements to this prospectus. You should carefully read this prospectus and the applicable prospectus
supplement before you decide to invest in any of these securities.

See "'Risk Factors'' on page 21 for a discussion of matters that you should consider before investing in these
securities.
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Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "VTR." The closing price of our common stock on the
New York Stock Exchange was $26.04 per share on April 3, 2009. None of the other securities offered by this prospectus are currently publicly
traded.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or
passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is April 6, 2009
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") using a
"shelf" registration process. Under this shelf process, we may sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus from time to
time in one or more offerings.

This prospectus provides you only with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will provide a
prospectus supplement or prospectus supplements containing specific information about the terms of that offering (each, a "prospectus
supplement"). The prospectus supplement may also add to, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should read both this
prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More
Information and Incorporation by Reference."

You should rely only on the information incorporated by reference or provided in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement. We have
not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should
not rely on it. We will not make an offer of these securities in any jurisdiction where it is unlawful. You should assume that the information in
this prospectus or any prospectus supplement, as well as the information we have previously filed with the Commission and incorporated by
reference in this prospectus, is accurate only as of the date of the documents containing the information.

Unless otherwise indicated or except where the context otherwise requires:

non non
)

references in this prospectus to "we," "us," "our" or similar terms and "Ventas" mean Ventas, Inc. together with its

subsidiaries;

references in this prospectus to "Ventas Realty" mean Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership;

references in this prospectus to "Ventas Capital" mean Ventas Capital Corporation; and

references in this prospectus to the "Subsidiary Guarantors" mean, collectively, AL (AP) Holding LLC, AL (HCN)
Holding LLC, AL (MT) Holding LLC, Allison Park Nominee LLC, Allison Park Nominee LP, BCC Altoona

Realty GP, LLC, BCC Altoona Realty, LLC, BCC Altoona Realty, LP, BCC Berwick Realty GP, LLC, BCC Berwick
Realty, LLC, BCC Berwick Realty, LP, BCC Lewistown Realty GP, LLC, BCC Lewistown Realty, LLC, BCC Lewistown
Realty, LP, BCC Martinsburg Realty, LLC, BCC Medina Realty, LLC, BCC Ontario Realty, LLC, BCC Reading

Realty GP, LLC, BCC Reading Realty, LLC, BCC Reading Realty, LP, BCC Shippensburg Realty, LLC, BCC South
Beaver Realty, LLC, BCC State College Realty GP, LLC, BCC State College Realty, LLC, BCC State College Realty, LP,
BCC Washington Township Realty, LLC, BLC of California-San Marcos, L.P., Bloomsburg Nominee LLC, Bloomsburg
Nominee LP, Brookdale Holdings, LLC, Brookdale Living Communities of Arizona-EM, LLC, Brookdale Living
Communities of California, LLC, Brookdale Living Communities of California-RC, LLC, Brookdale Living Communities
of California-San Marcos, LLC, Brookdale Living Communities of Illinois-2960, LLC, Brookdale Living Communities of
Mlinois-II, LLC, Brookdale Living Communities of Massachusetts-RB, LLC, Brookdale Living Communities of
Minnesota, LL.C, Brookdale Living Communities of New York-GB, LLC, Brookdale Living Communities of
Washington-PP, LLC, Chippewa Nominee LLC, Chippewa Nominee LP, Dillsburg Nominee LLC, Dillsburg Nominee LP,
EC Halcyon Realty, LLC, EC Hamilton Place Realty, LLC, EC Lebanon Realty, LLC, EC Timberlin Parc Realty, LLC,
ElderTrust, ET Berkshire, LLC, ET Capital Corp., ET GENPAR, L.L.C., ET Lehigh, LLC, ET Pennsburg Finance, L.L.C.,
ET Sanatoga, LLC, ET Sub-Berkshire Limited Partnership, ET Sub-Heritage Woods, L.L.C., ET Sub-Highgate, L.P., ET
Sub-Lacey I, L.L.C., ET Sub-Lehigh Limited Partnership, ET Sub-Lopatcong, L.L.C., ET Sub-Pennsburg Manor Limited
Partnership, L.L.P., ET Sub-Phillipsburg I, L.L.C., ET Sub-Pleasant View, L.L.C., ET Sub-Rittenhouse Limited
Partnership, L.L.P., ET Sub-Riverview Ridge Limited Partnership, L.L.P., ET Sub-Sanatoga Limited Partnership, ET
Sub-SMOB,
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L.L.C., ET Sub-Wayne I Limited Partnership, L.L.P., ET Sub-Willowbrook Limited Partnership, L.L.P., ET
Sub-Woodbridge, L.P., ET Wayne Finance, Inc., ET Wayne Finance, L.L.C., Hendersonville Nominee LLC, Hendersonville
Nominee LP, IPC (AP) Holding LLC, IPC (HCN) Holding LLC, IPC (MT) Holding LLC, Kingsport Nominee LLC,
Kingsport Nominee LP, Knoxville Nominee LLC, Knoxville Nominee LP, Lebanon Nominee LL.C, Lebanon Nominee LP,
Lewisburg Nominee LLC, Lewisburg Nominee LP, Lima Nominee LLC, Lima Nominee LP, Loyalsock Nominee LLC,
Loyalsock Nominee LP, MAB Parent LLC, PSLT GP, LLC, PSLT OP, L.P., PSLT-ALS Properties Holdings, LLC,
PSLT-ALS Properties I, LLC, PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC, River Oaks Partners, Sagamore Hills Nominee LLC,
Sagamore Hills Nominee LP, Saxonburg Nominee LLC, Saxonburg Nominee LP, Shippensburg Realty Holdings, LLC,
South Beaver Realty Holdings, LLC, SZR Acquisitions, LLC, SZR Burlington Inc., SZR Columbia, LLC, SZR Lincoln
Park, LLC, SZR Markham Inc., SZR Mississauga Inc., SZR North Hills, LLC, SZR Norwood, LLC, SZR Oakville Inc., SZR
Richmond Hill Inc., SZR Rockville LLC, SZR San Mateo LLC, SZR Scottsdale, LLC, SZR US Investments, Inc., SZR US
UPREIT Three, LLC, SZR Westlake Village LLC, SZR Willowbrook LLC, SZR Windsor Inc., SZR Yorba Linda LLC, The
Ponds of Pembroke Limited Partnership, United Rehab Realty Holding, LL.C, Ventas Broadway MOB, LLC, Ventas Cal
Sun LLC, Ventas Casper Holdings, LLC, Ventas Carroll MOB, LLC, Ventas Center MOB, LLC, Ventas DASCO MOB
Holdings, LLC, Ventas Framingham, LLC, Ventas Grantor Trust #1, Ventas Grantor Trust #2, Ventas Healthcare
Properties, Inc., Ventas LP Realty, L.L.C.,Ventas MO Holdings, LLC, Ventas MOB Holdings, LLC, Ventas Nexcore
Holdings, LLC, Ventas of Vancouver, Limited, Ventas Provident, LLC, Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership, Ventas REIT
US Holdings Inc., Ventas SSL Beacon Hill, Inc., Ventas SSL Holdings, Inc., Ventas SSL Holdings, LLC, Ventas SSL Lynn
Valley, Inc., Ventas SSL Ontario II, Inc., Ventas SSL Ontario III, Inc., Ventas SSL Vancouver, Inc., Ventas SSL, Inc.,
Ventas Sun LLC, Ventas TRS, LLC, Ventas University MOB, LLC, VSCRE Holdings, LLC, VTRLTH MAB I, LLC,
VTRLTH MAB II, LLC, Xenia Nominee LLC and Xenia Nominee LP.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
Forward-Looking Statements

This prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein include "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the "Exchange Act"). All statements regarding our or our tenants', operators', managers' or borrowers' expected future financial
position, results of operations, cash flows, funds from operations, dividends and dividend plans, financing plans, business strategy, budgets,
projected costs, capital expenditures, competitive positions, acquisitions, investment opportunities, dispositions, merger integration, growth
opportunities, expected lease income, continued qualification as a real estate investment trust ("REIT"), plans and objectives of management for
future operations and statements that include words such as "anticipate," "if," "believe," "plan," "estimate," "expect," "intend," "may," "could,"
"should," "will" and other similar expressions are forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are inherently uncertain, and
security holders must recognize that actual results may differ from our expectations. We do not undertake a duty to update these forward-looking
statements, which speak only as of the date on which they are made.

non non non

Our actual future results and trends may differ materially from expectations depending on a variety of factors discussed in our filings with
the Commission and under "Risk Factors." These factors include without limitation:

The ability and willingness of our operators, tenants, borrowers, managers and other third parties to meet and/or perform
their obligations under their respective contractual arrangements with us, including, in some cases, their obligations to

indemnify, defend and hold us harmless from and against various claims, litigation and liabilities;

The ability of our operators, tenants, borrowers and managers to maintain the financial strength and liquidity necessary to
satisfy their respective obligations and liabilities to third parties, including without limitation obligations under their existing

credit facilities and other indebtedness;

Our success in implementing our business strategy and our ability to identify, underwrite, finance, consummate and integrate
diversifying acquisitions or investments, including those in different asset types and outside the United States;

The nature and extent of future competition;

The extent of future or pending healthcare reform and regulation, including cost containment measures and changes in
reimbursement policies, procedures and rates;

Increases in our cost of borrowing as a result of changes in interest rates and other factors;

The ability of our operators and managers, as applicable, to deliver high quality services, to attract and retain qualified
personnel and to attract residents and patients;

The results of litigation affecting us;

Changes in general economic conditions and/or economic conditions in the markets in which we may, from time to time,
compete, and the effect of those changes on our revenues and our ability to access the capital markets or other sources of

funds;
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Our ability to pay down, refinance, restructure and/or extend our indebtedness as it becomes due;

Our ability and willingness to maintain our qualification as a REIT due to economic, market, legal, tax or other
considerations;
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Final determination of our taxable net income for the year ended December 31, 2008 and for the year ending December 31,
2009;

The ability and willingness of our tenants to renew their leases with us upon expiration of the leases and our ability to
reposition our properties on the same or better terms in the event such leases expire and are not renewed by our tenants or in

the event we exercise our right to replace an existing tenant upon a default;

Risks associated with our senior living operating portfolio, such as factors causing volatility in our operating income and
earnings generated by our properties, including without limitation national and regional economic conditions, costs of
materials, energy, labor and services, employee benefit costs, insurance costs and professional and general liability claims,

and the timely delivery of accurate property-level financial results for those properties;

The movement of U.S. and Canadian exchange rates;

Year-over-year changes in the Consumer Price Index and the effect of those changes on the rent escalators, including the
rent escalator for Master Lease 2 with Kindred, and our earnings;

Our ability and the ability of our operators, tenants, borrowers and managers to obtain and maintain adequate liability and
other insurance from reputable and financially stable providers;

The impact of increased operating costs and uninsured professional liability claims on the liquidity, financial condition and
results of operations of our operators, tenants, borrowers and managers and the ability of our operators, tenants, borrowers

and managers to accurately estimate the magnitude of those claims;

The ability and willingness of the lenders under our unsecured revolving credit facilities to fund, in whole or in part,
borrowing requests made by us from time to time;

The impact of market or issuer events on the liquidity or value of our investments in marketable securities; and

The impact of any financial, accounting, legal or regulatory issues that may affect our major tenants, operators or managers.
Many of these factors are beyond our control and the control of our management.
Kindred, Brookdale Senior Living and Sunrise Information

Each of Kindred Healthcare, Inc. (together with its subsidiaries, "Kindred"), Brookdale Senior Living Inc. (together with its subsidiaries,
which include Brookdale Living Communities, Inc. ("Brookdale") and Alterra Healthcare Corporation ("Alterra"), "Brookdale Senior Living")
and Sunrise Senior Living, Inc. (together with its subsidiaries, "Sunrise") is subject to the reporting requirements of the Commission and is
required to file with the Commission annual reports containing audited financial information and quarterly reports containing unaudited financial
information. The information related to Kindred, Brookdale Senior Living and Sunrise contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus
is derived from filings made by Kindred, Brookdale Senior Living or Sunrise, as the case may be, with the Commission or other publicly
available information, or has been provided to us by Kindred, Brookdale Senior Living or Sunrise. We have not verified this information either
through an independent investigation or by reviewing Kindred's, Brookdale Senior Living's or Sunrise's public filings. We have no reason to
believe that this information is inaccurate in any material respect, but we cannot assure you that all of this information is accurate. Kindred's,
Brookdale Senior Living's and Sunrise's filings with the Commission can be found at the Commission's website at www.sec.gov. We are
providing this data for informational purposes only, and you are encouraged to obtain Kindred's, Brookdale Senior Living's and Sunrise's
publicly available filings from the Commission.
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ABOUT THE REGISTRANTS

The following highlights information about the registrants and our business contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this
prospectus. It is not complete and does not contain all of the information that you should consider before investing in any of our securities. To
fully understand our business, you should carefully read this prospectus together with the more detailed information incorporated by reference
in this prospectus.

Ventas

We are a REIT with a geographically diverse portfolio of seniors housing and healthcare properties in the United States and Canada. As of
December 31, 2008, this portfolio consisted of 513 assets: 248 seniors housing communities, 192 skilled nursing facilities, 41 hospitals and 32
medical office buildings ("MOBs") and other properties in 43 U.S. states and two Canadian provinces. With the exception of our seniors housing
communities that are managed by Sunrise pursuant to long-term management agreements and the majority of our MOBs, we lease our properties
to healthcare operating companies under "triple-net" or "absolute net" leases, which require the tenants to pay all property-related expenses. We
also had real estate loan investments relating to seniors housing and healthcare companies as of December 31, 2008.

We conduct substantially all of our business through our wholly owned subsidiaries, Ventas Realty, ElderTrust, PSLT OP, L.P. and Ventas
SSL, Inc. Our primary business consists of acquiring, financing and owning seniors housing and healthcare properties and leasing those
properties to third parties or operating those properties through independent third party managers.

Our business strategy is comprised of three principal objectives: (1) portfolio diversification; (2) stable earnings and growth; and
(3) maintaining a strong balance sheet and liquidity. While current conditions in the capital markets persist, maintaining a strong balance sheet
and liquidity will be our primary focus.

Our principal executive offices are located at 111 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 4800, Chicago, Illinois, 60606, and our telephone number is
(877) 483-6827. We maintain a website on the Internet at http://www.ventasreit.com. Information on our website is not incorporated by
reference herein and our web address is included in this prospectus as an inactive textual reference only.

Ventas Realty

Ventas Realty is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of

Ventas, Inc. For more information about Ventas Realty, see " Ventas" above.

Ventas Capital

Ventas Capital is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventas Realty organized under the laws of the State of Delaware for the purpose of serving
as co-issuer with Ventas Realty of debt securities. Ventas Capital does not and will not have any substantial operations, assets or revenues. As a
result, prospective purchasers of the debt securities of Ventas Realty and Ventas Capital should not expect Ventas Capital to participate in
servicing the interest on or principal of those debt securities.

AL (AP) Holding LLC

AL (AP) Holding LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of PSLT-ALS Properties Holdings, LLC.
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AL (HCN) Holding LLC

AL (HCN) Holding LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of IPC (HCN) Holding LLC.

AL (MT) Holding LLC

AL (MT) Holding LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of IPC (MT) Holding LLC.

Allison Park Nominee LL.C

Allison Park Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of IPC AL (AP) Holding LLC.

Allison Park Nominee LP

Allison Park Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Allison Park Nominee LLC is a
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in Allison Park Nominee LP. AL (AP) Holding LLC is a general partner of and owns a 99% interest in
Allison Park Nominee LP.

BCC Altoona Realty GP, LL.C

BCC Altoona Realty GP, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of BCC Altoona Realty, LLC.

BCC Altoona Realty, LLLC

BCC Altoona Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

BCC Altoona Realty, LP

BCC Altoona Realty, LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. BCC Altoona Realty GP, LLC is a
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in BCC Altoona Realty, LP. BCC Altoona Realty, LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in
BCC Altoona Realty, LP.

BCC Berwick Realty GP, LLC

BCC Berwick Realty GP, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of BCC Berwick Realty, LLC.

BCC Berwick Realty, LL.C
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BCC Berwick Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

BCC Berwick Realty, LP

BCC Berwick Realty, LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. BCC Berwick Realty GP, LLC is a
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in BCC Berwick Realty, LP. BCC Berwick Realty, LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in
BCC Berwick Realty, LP.
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BCC Lewiston Realty GP, LLC

BCC Lewiston Realty GP, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of BCC Lewiston Realty, LLC.

BCC Lewiston Realty, LLC

BCC Lewiston Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

BCC Lewiston Realty, LP

BCC Lewiston Realty, LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. BCC Lewiston Realty GP, LLC is a
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in BCC Lewiston Realty, LP. BCC Lewiston Realty, LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in
BCC Lewiston Realty, LP.

BCC Martinsburg Realty, LL.C

BCC Martinsburg Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

BCC Medina Realty, LL.C

BCC Medina Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

BCC Ontario Realty, LLC

BCC Ontario Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

BCC Reading Realty GP, LL.C

BCC Reading Realty GP, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of BCC Reading Realty, LLC.

BCC Reading Realty, LL.C

BCC Reading Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

BCC Reading Realty, LP

BCC Reading Realty, LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. BCC Reading Realty GP, LLC is a
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in BCC Reading Realty, LP. BCC Reading Realty, LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in

Table of Contents 77



Edgar Filing: PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS CO LTD - Form 6-K

BCC Reading Realty, LP.

BCC Shippensburg Realty, LLC

BCC Shippensburg Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of Shippensburg Realty Holdings, LLC.

BCC South Beaver Realty, LLC

BCC South Beaver Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of South Beaver Realty Holdings, LLC.
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BCC State College Realty GP, LLC

BCC State College Realty GP, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of BCC State College Realty, LLC.

BCC State College Realty, LL.C

BCC State College Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

BCC State College Realty, LP

BCC State College Realty, LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. BCC State College
Realty GP, LLC is a general partner of and owns a 1% interest in BCC State College Realty, LP. BCC State College Realty, LLC owns a 99%
limited partnership interest in BCC State College Realty, LP.

BCC Washington Township Realty, LL.C

BCC Washington Township Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly
owned direct subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

BLC of California-San Marcos, L.P.

BLC of California-San Marcos, L.P. is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Brookdale Living
Communities of California-San Marcos, LLC is general partner of and owns a 1% interest in BLC of California-San Marcos, L.P. PSLT-BLC
Properties Holdings, LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in BLC of California-San Marcos, L.P.

Bloomsburg Nominee LLC

Bloomsburg Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct

subsidiary of AL (HCN) Holding LLC.

Bloomsburg Nominee LP

Bloomsburg Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Bloomsburg Nominee LLC is a
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in Bloomsburg Nominee LP. AL (HCN) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in
Bloomsburg Nominee LP.

Brookdale Holdings, LLC

Brookdale Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.

Brookdale Living Communities of Arizona-EM, LL.C
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Brookdale Living Communities of Arizona-EM, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is
a wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.
Brookdale Living Communities of California, LL.C

Brookdale Living Communities of California, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a
wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.
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Brookdale Living Communities of California-RC, LLC
Brookdale Living Communities of California-RC, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It
is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.
Brookdale Living Communities of California-San Marcos, LLC

Brookdale Living Communities of California-San Marcos, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of
Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.

Brookdale Living Communities of Illinois-2960, LL.C
Brookdale Living Communities of Illinois-2960, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is
a wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.
Brookdale Living Communities of Illinois-1I, LL.C
Brookdale Living Communities of Illinois-II, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a
wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.
Brookdale Living Communities of Massachusetts-RB, LL.C
Brookdale Living Communities of Massachusetts-RB, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of
Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.
Brookdale Living Communities of Minnesota, LLC

Brookdale Living Communities of Minnesota, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a
wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.

Brookdale Living Communities of New York-GB, LL.C

Brookdale Living Communities of New York-GB, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It
is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.

Brookdale Living Communities of Washington-PP, LL.C

Brookdale Living Communities of Washington-PP, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It
is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC.

Chippewa Nominee LLC

Chippewa Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of AL (MT) Holding LLC.
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Chippewa Nominee LP

Chippewa Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Chippewa Nominee LLC is a general
partner of and owns a 1% interest in Chippewa Nominee LP. AL (MT) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Chippewa
Nominee LP.
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Dillsburg Nominee LLC

Dillsburg Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of AL (MT) Holding LLC.

Dillsburg Nominee LP

Dillsburg Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Dillsburg Nominee LLC is a general
partner of and owns a 1% interest in Dillsburg Nominee LP. AL (MT) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Dillsburg
Nominee LP.

EC Halcyon Realty, LL.C

EC Halcyon Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

EC Hamilton Place Realty, LLC

EC Hamilton Place Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

EC Lebanon Realty, LLC

EC Lebanon Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

EC Timberlin Parc Realty, LLC

EC Timberlin Parc Realty, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.

ElderTrust

ElderTrust is a real estate investment trust organized under the laws of the State of Maryland. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas, Inc.

ET Berkshire, LLC
ET Berkshire, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary

of ElderTrust.

ET Capital Corp.

ET Capital Corp. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of ElderTrust.
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ET GENPAR, L.L.C.
ET GENPAR, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of ElderTrust.
ET Lehigh, LLC

ET Lehigh, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
ElderTrust.
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ET Pennsburg Finance, L.L.C.

ET Pennsburg Finance, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of ElderTrust.

ET Sanatoga, LLC

ET Sanatoga, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary
of ElderTrust.

ET Sub-Berkshire Limited Partnership

ET Sub-Berkshire Limited Partnership is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. ET Berkshire, LLC is the
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in ET Sub-Berkshire Limited Partnership. ElderTrust owns a 99% limited partnership interest in ET
Sub-Berkshire Limited Partnership.

ET Sub-Heritage Woods, L.L.C.

ET Sub-Heritage Woods, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of ElderTrust.

ET Sub-Highgate, L.P.

ET Sub-Highgate, L.P. is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. ET GENPAR, L.L.C. is
the general partner of and owns a 0.1% interest in ET Sub-Highgate, L.P. ElderTrust owns a 99.9% limited partnership interest in ET
Sub-Highgate, L.P.

ET Sub-Lacey I, L.L.C.

ET Sub-Lacey I, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of ElderTrust.

ET Sub-Lehigh Limited Partnership

ET Sub-Lehigh Limited Partnership is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. ET Lehigh, LLC. is the
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in ET Sub-Lehigh Limited Partnership. ElderTrust owns a 99% limited partnership interest in ET
Sub-Lehigh Limited Partnership.

ET Sub-Lopatcong, L.L.C.

ET Sub-Lopatcong, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of ElderTrust.

ET Sub-Pennsburg Manor Limited Partnership, L.L.P.
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ET Sub-Pennsburg Manor Limited Partnership, L.L.P. is a registered limited liability partnership organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Virginia. ET Pennsburg Finance, L.L.C. is the general partner of and owns a 0.1% interest in ET Sub-Pennsburg Manor
Limited Partnership, L.L.P. ElderTrust owns a 99.9% limited partnership interest in ET Sub-Pennsburg Manor Limited Partnership, L.L.P.

ET Sub-Phillipsburg I, L.L.C.

ET Sub-Phillipsburg I, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of ElderTrust.
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ET Sub-Pleasant View, L.L.C.
ET Sub-Pleasant View, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of ElderTrust.
ET Sub-Rittenhouse Limited Partnership, L.L.P.

ET Sub-Rittenhouse Limited Partnership, L.L.P. is a registered limited liability partnership organized under the laws of the Commonwealth
of Virginia. ET GENPAR, L.L.C. is the general partner of and owns a 0.1% interest in ET Sub-Rittenhouse Limited Partnership, L.L.P.
ElderTrust owns a 99.9% limited partnership interest in ET Sub-Rittenhouse Limited Partnership, L.L.P.

ET Sub-Riverview Ridge Limited Partnership, L.L.P.

ET Sub-Riverview Ridge Limited Partnership, L.L.P. is a registered limited liability partnership organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Virginia. ET GENPAR, L.L.C. is the general partner of and owns a 0.1% interest in ET Sub-Riverview Ridge Limited
Partnership, L.L.P. ElderTrust owns a 99.9% limited partnership interest in ET Sub-Riverview Ridge Limited Partnership, L.L.P.

ET Sub-Sanatoga Limited Partnership

ET Sub-Sanatoga Limited Partnership is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. ET Sanatoga, LLC is the
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in ET Sub-Sanatoga Limited Partnership. ElderTrust owns a 99% limited partnership interest in ET
Sub-Sanatoga Limited Partnership.

ET Sub-SMOB, L.L.C.

ET Sub-SMOB, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct

subsidiary of ElderTrust.

ET Sub-Wayne I Limited Partnership, L.L.P.

ET Sub-Wayne Limited Partnership, L.L.P. is a registered limited liability partnership organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Virginia. ET Wayne Finance, L.L.C. is the general partner of and owns a 0.1% interest in ET Sub-Wayne I Limited Partnership, L.L.P.
ElderTrust owns a 99.9% limited partnership interest in ET Sub-Wayne I Limited Partnership, L.L.P.

ET Sub-Willowbrook Limited Partnership, L.L.P.

ET Sub-Willowbrook Limited Partnership, L.L.P. is a registered limited liability partnership organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Virginia. ET GENPAR, L.L.C. is the general partner of and owns a 0.1% interest in ET Sub-Willowbrook Limited
Partnership, L.L.P. ElderTrust owns a 99.9% limited partnership interest in ET Sub-Willowbrook Limited Partnership, L.L.P.

ET Sub-Woodbridge, L.P.

ET Sub-Woodbridge, L.P. is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. ET GENPAR, L.L.C.
is the general partner of and owns a 0.1% interest in ET Sub-Woodbridge, L.P. ElderTrust owns a 99.9% limited partnership interest in ET
Sub-Woodbridge, L.P.

Table of Contents 87



Edgar Filing: PARTNER COMMUNICATIONS CO LTD - Form 6-K

ET Wayne Finance, Inc.

ET Wayne Finance, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
ElderTrust.
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ET Wayne Finance, L.L.C.

ET Wayne Finance, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of ElderTrust.

Hendersonville Nominee LLC
Hendersonville Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of AL (MT) Holding LLC.
Hendersonville Nominee LP

Hendersonville Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Hendersonville Nominee LLC is a
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in Hendersonville Nominee LP. AL (MT) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in
Hendersonville Nominee LP.

IPC (AP) Holding LLC

IPC (AP) Holding LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of PSLT OP, LP.

IPC (HCN) Holding LLC

IPC (HCN) Holding LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of PSLT OP, LP.

IPC (MT) Holding LLC

IPC (MT) Holding LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of PSLT OP, LP.

Kingsport Nominee LL.C

Kingsport Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of AL (MT) Holding LLC.

Kingsport Nominee LP
Kingsport Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Kingsport Nominee LLC is a general

partner of and owns a 1% interest in Kingsport Nominee LP. AL (MT) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Kingsport
Nominee LP.

Knoxville Nominee LLC
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Knoxville Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of AL (MT) Holding LLC.
Knoxville Nominee LP

Knoxville Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Knoxville Nominee LLC is a general
partner of and owns a 1% interest in Knoxville Nominee LP. AL (MT) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Knoxville
Nominee LP.

Lebanon Nominee LLC

Lebanon Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of AL (HCN) Holding LLC.
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Lebanon Nominee LP

Lebanon Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Lebanon Nominee LLC is a general
partner of and owns a 1% interest in Lebanon Nominee LP. AL (HCN) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Lebanon
Nominee LP.

Lewisburg Nominee LL.C

Lewisburg Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct

subsidiary of AL (MT) Holding LLC.

Lewisburg Nominee LP

Lewisburg Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Lewisburg Nominee LLC is a general
partner of and owns a 1% interest in Lewisburg Nominee LP. AL (MT) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Lewisburg
Nominee LP.

Lima Nominee LLC

Lima Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary
of AL (MT) Holding LLC.

Lima Nominee LP

Lima Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Lima Nominee LLC is a general partner of
and owns a 1% interest in Lima Nominee LP. AL (MT) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Lima Nominee LP.

Loyalsock Nominee LL.C

Loyalsock Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of AL (HCN) Holding LLC.

Loyalsock Nominee LP

Loyalsock Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Loyalsock Nominee LLC is a general
partner of and owns a 1% interest in Loyalsock Nominee LP. AL (HCN) Holding LL.C owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Loyalsock
Nominee LP.

MAB Parent LLC

MAB Parent, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary
of Ventas MOB Holdings, LLC.

PSLT GP, LLC
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PSLT GP, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas Provident, LLC.
PSLT OP, L.P.

PSLT OP, L.P. is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. PSLT GP, LLC is the general partner of and
owns a 1% interest in PSLT OP, L.P. Ventas Provident, LLC owns a 97.55% limited partnership interest in PSLT OP, L.P. ElderTrust owns a
1.45% limited partnership interest in PSLT OP, L.P.
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PSLT-ALS Properties Holdings, LL.C

PSLT-ALS Properties Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of PSLT OP, L.P.

PSLT-ALS Properties I, LLC

PSLT-ALS Properties I, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of PSLT-ALS Properties Holdings, LLC.

PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LL.C
PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of PSLT OP, L.P.
River Oaks Partners

River Oaks Partners is a general partnership organized under the laws of the State of Illinois. Brookdale Holdings, LLC is a general partner
of and owns a 1% interest in River Oaks Partners. PSLT-BLC Properties Holdings, LLC is a general partner of and owns a 99% interest in River
Oaks Partners.

Sagamore Hills Nominee LLC

Sagamore Hills Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct

subsidiary of AL (HCN) Holding LLC.

Sagamore Hills Nominee LP

Sagamore Hills Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Sagamore Hills Nominee LLC is a
general partner of and owns a 1% interest in Sagamore Hills Nominee LP. AL (HCN) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in
Sagamore Hills Nominee LP.

Saxonburg Nominee LL.C

Saxonburg Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct

subsidiary of AL (HCN) Holding LLC.

Saxonburg Nominee LP

Saxonburg Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Saxonburg Nominee LLC is a general
partner of and owns a 1% interest in Saxonburg Nominee LP. AL (HCN) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Saxonburg
Nominee LP.

Shippensburg Realty Holdings, LL.C
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Shippensburg Realty Holdings, LL.C is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.
South Beaver Realty Holdings, LL.C

South Beaver Realty Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.
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SZR Acquisitions, LLC

SZR Acquisitions, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US Investments, Inc.

SZR Burlington Inc.

SZR Burlington Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas Grantor Trust #2.

SZR Columbia, LLC

SZR Columbia, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US Investments, Inc.

SZR Lincoln Park, LLC

SZR Lincoln Park, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US UPREIT Three, LLC.

SZR Markham Inc.

SZR Markham Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas SSL Ontario III, Inc.

SZR Mississauga Inc.

SZR Mississauga Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary
of Ventas SSL Ontario III, Inc.

SZR North Hills, LLC

SZR North Hills, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US UPREIT Three, LLC.

SZR Norwood, LLC

SZR Norwood, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary
of SZR US Investments, Inc.

SZR Oakville Inc.

SZR Oakville Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas Grantor Trust #2.
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SZR Richmond Hill Inc.

SZR Richmond Hill Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas SSL Ontario III, Inc.

SZR Rockville LLC
SZR Rockville LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary
of SZR US Investments, Inc.

SZR San Mateo LLC

SZR San Mateo LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US Investments, Inc.
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SZR Scottsdale, LLC

SRZ Scottsdale, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US Investments, Inc.

SZR US Investments, Inc.

SZR US Investments, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas Cooperatief, U.A.

SZR US UPREIT Three, LLC

SZR US UPREIT Three, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US Investments, Inc.

SZR Westlake Village LL.C

SZR Westlake Village LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US UPREIT Three, LLC.

SZR Willowbrook LLC

SZR Willowbrook LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US Investments, Inc.

SZR Windsor Inc.

SZR Windsor Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas Grantor Trust #2.

SZR Yorba Linda LLC

SZR Yorba Linda LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of SZR US UPREIT Three, LLC.

The Ponds of Pembroke Limited Partnership

The Ponds of Pembroke Limited Partnership is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Illinois. Brookdale
Holdings, LLC is general partner of and owns a 1% interest in The Ponds of Pembroke Limited Partnership. PSLT-BLC Properties
Holdings, LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in The Ponds of Pembroke Limited Partnership.

United Rehab Realty Holding, LL.C

United Rehab Realty Holding, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of VSCRE Holdings, LLC.
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Ventas Broadway MOB, LLC
Ventas Broadway MOB, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas Nexcore Holdings, LLC.

Ventas Cal Sun LLC

Ventas Cal Sun LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas Realty.
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Ventas Casper Holdings, LL.C

Ventas Casper Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership.

Ventas Carroll MOB, LLC

Ventas Carroll MOB, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas MOB Holdings, LLC.

Ventas Center MOB, LLC

Ventas Center MOB, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas MO Holdings, LLC.

Ventas DASCO MOB Holdings, LL.C

Ventas DASCO MOB Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly
owned direct subsidiary of Ventas MOB Holdings, LLC.

Ventas Framingham, LL.C

Ventas Framingham, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas Realty.

Ventas Grantor Trust #1

Ventas Grantor Trust #1 is a US Grantor Trust organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas SSL Holdings, Inc.

Ventas Grantor Trust #2
Ventas Grantor Trust #2 is a US Grantor Trust organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas Grantor Trust #1.
Ventas Healthcare Properties, Inc.

Ventas Healthcare Properties, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary
of Ventas, Inc.

Ventas LP Realty, L.L.C.

Ventas LP Realty, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Ventas, Inc. is the sole member
of Ventas LP Realty, L.L.C. Ventas LP Realty, L.L.C. owns a 1% limited partnership interest in Ventas Realty and conducts no other business
and owns no other assets.
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Ventas MO Holdings, LLC
Ventas MO Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas MOB Holdings, LLC.
Ventas MOB Holdings, LL.C

Ventas MOB Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership.
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Ventas Nexcore Holdings, LL.C

Ventas Nexcore Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned
direct subsidiary of Ventas MOB Holdings, LLC.

Ventas of Vancouver, Limited

Ventas of Vancouver, Limited is a corporation organized under the laws of the Island of Jersey. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas Grantor Trust #2.

Ventas Provident, LLC

Ventas Provident, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas Realty.

Ventas REIT US Holdings, Inc.

Ventas REIT US Holdings, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
SZR US Investments, Inc.

Ventas SSL Beacon Hill, Inc.

Ventas SSL Beacon Hill, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas SSL Ontario III, Inc.

Ventas SSL Holdings, Inc.

Ventas SSL Holdings, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas SSL, Inc.

Ventas SSL Holdings, LL.C

Ventas SSL Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas SSL Holdings, Inc.

Ventas SSL, Inc.

Ventas SSL, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of Ventas, Inc.
Ventas SSL Lynn Valley, Inc.

Ventas SSL Lynn Valley, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas SSL Ontario III, Inc.
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Ventas SSL Ontario II, Inc.

Ventas SSL Ontario II, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas SSL, Inc.

Ventas SSL Ontario III, Inc.
Ventas SSL Ontario III, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas SSL, Inc.
Ventas SSL Vancouver, Inc.

Ventas SSL Vancouver, Inc. is a corporation organized under the laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas Grantor Trust #2.
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Ventas Sun LLC

Ventas Sun LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas Realty.

Ventas TRS, LLC

Ventas TRS, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of
Ventas Realty.

Ventas University MOB, LL.C

Ventas University MOB, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas MOB Holdings, LLC.

VSCRE Holdings, LLC

VSCRE Holdings, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of Ventas Realty.

VIRLTHMABI, LLC
VTRLTH MAB [, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of MAB Parent, LLC.
VIRLTH MAB I, LLC
VTRLTH MAB II, LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of MAB Parent, LLC.
Xenia Nominee LLC
Xenia Nominee LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. It is a wholly owned direct
subsidiary of AL (MT) Holding LLC.
Xenia Nominee LP

Xenia Nominee LP is a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. Xenia Nominee LLC LLC is a general
partner of and owns a 1% partnership interest in Xenia Nominee LP. AL (MT) Holding LLC owns a 99% limited partnership interest in Xenia
Nominee LP.
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RISK FACTORS
Before you invest in our securities, you should carefully consider the risks involved. These risks include, but are not limited to:

the risks described in Ventas, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, which is
incorporated by reference in this prospectus; and

any risks that may be described in other filings we make with the Commission or in the prospectus supplements relating to
specific offerings of securities.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise described in a prospectus supplement, we intend to use our net proceeds from the sale of any securities under this
prospectus for general corporate purposes, which may include acquiring and investing in additional properties and businesses and the repayment
of borrowings under our unsecured revolving credit facilities or other debt. Until we apply the proceeds from a sale of securities to their intended
purposes, we may invest those proceeds in short-term investments, including repurchase agreements, some or all of which may not be
investment grade.

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following table shows our ratios of (1) earnings to fixed charges and (2) earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock
dividends for each of the periods indicated. We do not currently have any preferred stock outstanding.

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 2.59x 2.24x 1.93x 1.59x 1.71x
Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends 2.59x 2.24x 1.93x 1.57x 1.71x

For these ratios, earnings consist of earnings before net loss on real estate disposals, reversal of contingent liability, income taxes, minority
interest, discontinued operations and preferred stock dividends and issuance costs, plus fixed charges excluding capitalized interest. Fixed
charges consist of interest expensed and capitalized, plus the portion of rent expense under operating leases deemed by us to be representative of
the interest factor.
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DESCRIPTION OF VENTAS, INC. COMMON STOCK

This section describes the general terms and provisions of Ventas, Inc.'s common stock. The prospectus supplement relating to any offering
of common stock, or other securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for common stock, will describe more specific terms of the
offering of common stock or other securities, including the number of shares offered, the initial offering price, and market price and dividend
information.

The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to Ventas, Inc.'s
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended (the "Certificate of Incorporation"), and Ventas, Inc.'s Third Amended and
Restated Bylaws, as amended (the "Bylaws"), each of which is filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the registration statement, of
which this prospectus is a part, and incorporated by reference herein. You should read Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws for
additional information before you purchase any shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock.

General

Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation provides that Ventas, Inc. may issue up to 300,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.25
per share. As of March 31, 2009, 143,450,169 shares of common stock were issued and outstanding.

All shares of common stock offered hereby, when issued, will be duly authorized, fully paid and nonassessable. Subject to the preferential
rights of any other shares of capital stock and to certain provisions of Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation, holders of shares of common
stock are entitled to receive distributions if, as and when authorized and declared by the Board of Directors out of assets legally available
therefor and to share ratably in our assets legally available for distribution to our stockholders in the event of our liquidation, dissolution or
winding-up after payment of, or adequate provision for, all of our known debts and liabilities. We currently expect to continue to make quarterly
distributions, and from time to time we may make additional distributions.

Holders of shares of common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters on which the holders of common stock are entitled to
vote. Holders of shares of common stock have no conversion, sinking fund, redemption or preemptive rights to subscribe for any of our
securities. Subject to certain provisions of Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation, shares of common stock have equal distribution, liquidation
and other rights.

Certain Anti-Takeover Provisions

In order to preserve our ability to maintain REIT status, Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation provides that if a person acquires
beneficial ownership of greater than 9% of our outstanding common stock, the shares that are beneficially owned in excess of such 9% limit are
considered to be "excess shares." Excess shares are automatically deemed transferred to a trust for the benefit of a charitable institution or other
qualifying organization selected by our Board of Directors. The trust is entitled to all dividends with respect to the excess shares and the trustee
may exercise all voting power over the excess shares. We have the right to buy the excess shares for a purchase price equal to the lesser of
(1) the price per share in the transaction that created the excess shares, or (2) the market price on the date we buy the shares, and we may defer
payment of the purchase price for up to five years. If we do not purchase the excess shares, the trustee of the trust is required to transfer the
excess shares at the direction of the Board of Directors. The owner of the excess shares is entitled to receive the lesser of the proceeds from the
sale of the excess shares or the original purchase price for such excess shares, and any additional amounts are payable to the beneficiary of the
trust. The Board of Directors may grant waivers from the excess share limitations.
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DESCRIPTION OF VENTAS, INC. PREFERRED STOCK

This section describes the general terms and provisions of Ventas, Inc.'s preferred stock. The prospectus supplement relating to any offering
of preferred stock, or other securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for preferred stock, will describe more specific terms of the
preferred stock being offered, including the designation of the series, the number of shares offered, the initial offering price and any voting,
dividend and liquidation preference rights, and any general terms described in this section that will not apply to those shares of preferred stock.

The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to Ventas, Inc.'s
Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, and the certificate of designation relating to the applicable series of preferred stock that we will file
with the Commission, each of which is or will be filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this
prospectus is a part and incorporated herein by reference. You should read Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation and such certificate of
designation for additional information before you buy any shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock.

General

Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation provides that Ventas, Inc. may issue up to 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $1.00
per share. As of March 31, 2009, no shares of preferred stock were issued or outstanding.

Our Board of Directors has authority, without approval of the stockholders, to issue preferred stock in one or more series having the
powers, preferences and other rights as it may determine from time to time. The preferred stock will have the rights described in this section
unless the applicable prospectus supplement provides otherwise. You should read the prospectus supplement relating to the particular series of
the preferred stock being offered for specific terms, including some or all of the following:

the description of the shares of preferred stock;

the number of shares of preferred stock offered;

the voting rights, if any, of the holders of the shares of preferred stock;

the offering price of the shares of preferred stock;

the distribution rate, when distributions will be paid, or the method of determining the distribution rate if it is based on a
formula or not otherwise fixed;

the date from which distributions on the shares of preferred stock shall accumulate;

the provisions for any auctioning or remarketing, if any, of the shares of preferred stock;

the provision, if any, for redemption or a sinking fund;

the liquidation preference per share;

any listing of the shares of preferred stock on a securities exchange;
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whether the shares of preferred stock will be convertible or exchangeable and, if so, the security into which they are
convertible or exchangeable and the terms and conditions of conversion or exchange, including the conversion price or

exchange rate or the manner of determining it;

whether interests in the shares of preferred stock will be represented by depositary shares as more fully described below
under "Description of Ventas, Inc. Depositary Shares";

the federal income tax consequences of owning the preferred stock;
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the relative ranking and preferences of the shares of preferred stock as to distribution and liquidation rights;

any limitations on issuance of any shares of preferred stock ranking senior to or on a parity with the series of preferred stock
being offered as to distribution and liquidation rights;

any limitations on direct or beneficial ownership and restrictions on transfer, in each case as may be appropriate to preserve
our status as a REIT; and

any other terms of the preferred stock.

As described under "Description of Ventas, Inc. Depositary Shares," Ventas, Inc. may, at its option, elect to offer depositary shares
evidenced by depositary receipts. If Ventas, Inc. elects to do this, each depositary receipt will represent a fractional interest in a share of the
particular series of preferred stock issued and deposited with a depositary. The applicable prospectus supplement will specify that fractional
interest.

Ranking

Unless our Board of Directors otherwise determines and we so specify in the applicable prospectus supplement, we expect that the shares of
preferred stock will, with respect to distribution rights and rights upon liquidation or dissolution, rank senior to all shares of Ventas, Inc.
common stock.

Dividends

Holders of shares of preferred stock of each series will be entitled to receive dividends at the rates and on the dates shown in the applicable
prospectus supplement if, as and when authorized and declared by our Board of Directors out of assets legally available therefor. We will pay
each dividend to holders of record as they appear on our share transfer books on the record dates fixed by our Board of Directors. In the case of
shares of preferred stock represented by depositary receipts, the records of the depositary referred to under "Description of Ventas, Inc.
Depositary Shares" will determine the persons to whom dividends are payable.

Dividends on any series of preferred stock may be cumulative or noncumulative, as provided in the applicable prospectus supplement. We
refer to each particular series, for ease of reference, as the applicable series. Cumulative dividends will be cumulative from and after the date
shown in the applicable prospectus supplement. If our Board of Directors fails to authorize a dividend on any applicable series that is
noncumulative, the holders will have no right to receive, and we will have no obligation to pay, a dividend in respect of the applicable dividend
period, whether or not dividends on that series are declared payable in the future.

If the applicable series is entitled to a cumulative dividend, we may not declare, or pay or set aside for payment, a dividend on any other
series of preferred stock ranking, as to dividends on a parity with or junior to the applicable series, unless we declare, and either pay or set aside
for payment, full cumulative dividends on the applicable series for all past dividends periods and the then current dividend period. If the
applicable series does not have a cumulative dividend, we must declare, and pay or set aside for payment, full dividends for the then current
dividend period only. When dividends are not paid, or set aside for payment, in full on any applicable series and the shares of any other series
ranking on a parity as to dividends with the applicable series, we must declare, and pay or set aside for payment, all dividends upon the
applicable series and any other parity series proportionately, in accordance with accrued and unpaid dividends of the several series. For these
purposes, accrued and unpaid dividends do not include unpaid dividend periods on noncumulative shares of preferred stock. No interest will be
payable in respect of any dividend payment that may be in arrears.
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Except as provided in the immediately preceding paragraph, unless we declare, and pay or set aside for payment, full cumulative dividends,
including for the then current period, on any applicable series entitled to a cumulative dividend, we may not declare, or pay or set aside for
payment, any dividends on common stock or any other equity securities ranking junior to or on a parity with the applicable series as to dividends
or upon liquidation. The foregoing restriction does not apply to dividends paid in common stock or other equity securities ranking junior to the
applicable series as to dividends and upon liquidation. If the applicable series does not have cumulative dividends, we need only declare, and
pay or set aside for payment, the dividend for the then current period before declaring dividends on shares of common stock or junior or parity
securities. In addition, under the circumstances in which we could not declare a dividend, we may not redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire for
any consideration any shares of common stock or other parity or junior equity securities, except upon conversion into or exchange for shares of
common stock or other junior equity securities. We may, however, make purchases and redemptions otherwise prohibited pursuant to certain
redemptions or pro rata offers to purchase the outstanding shares of the applicable series and any other parity series of preferred stock.

We will credit any dividend payment made on an applicable series first against the earliest accrued but unpaid dividend due with respect to
the series.

Redemption

We may have the right or may be required to redeem the applicable series, as a whole or in part, in each case upon the terms, if any, and at
the times and at the redemption prices shown in the applicable prospectus supplement.

If the applicable series is subject to mandatory redemption, we will specify in the applicable prospectus supplement the number of shares
we are required to redeem, when those redemptions start, the redemption price, and any other terms and conditions affecting the redemption. The
redemption price will include all accrued and unpaid dividends, except in the case of noncumulative preferred stock. The redemption price may
be payable in cash or other property, as specified in the applicable prospectus supplement. If the redemption price for the applicable series is
payable only from the net proceeds of our issuance of capital stock, the terms of the preferred stock may provide that, if no shares of capital
stock shall have been issued or to the extent the net proceeds from any issuance are insufficient to pay in full the aggregate redemption price
then due, the shares of preferred stock will automatically and mandatorily be converted into shares of capital stock pursuant to conversion
provisions specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Liquidation Preference

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the liquidation preference of the applicable series. Upon the voluntary or involuntary
liquidation of Ventas, Inc., before any distribution may be made to the holders of shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock or any other shares of
capital stock ranking junior to the applicable series in the distribution of assets upon liquidation, the holders of that series will be entitled to
receive, out of assets legally available therefor, liquidating distributions in the amount of the liquidation preference, plus an amount equal to all
accrued and unpaid distributions. If the applicable series does not have a cumulative dividend, accrued and unpaid dividends include only the
then current dividend period. After payment of the full amount of the liquidating distributions to which they are entitled, the holders of shares of
the applicable series will have no right or claim to any of our remaining asset, and our remaining assets will be distributed among the holders of
any other shares of capital stock ranking junior to the applicable series upon liquidation, according to their rights and preferences.
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If, upon any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, our available assets are insufficient to pay the amount of the liquidating distributions on
all outstanding shares of any series and the corresponding amounts payable on all shares of capital stock ranking on a parity in the distribution of
assets with that series, then the holders of that series and all other equally ranking shares of capital stock shall share ratably in the distribution in
proportion to the full liquidating distributions to which they would otherwise be entitled.

Voting Rights

Holders of shares of the applicable series will not have any voting rights, except as otherwise from time to time required by law or as
specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

As more fully described under "Description of Ventas, Inc. Depositary Shares" below, if Ventas, Inc. elects to issue depositary shares, each
representing a fraction of a share of a series of preferred stock, each depositary will in effect be entitled to a fraction of a vote per depositary
share.

Conversion Rights

We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement the terms and conditions, if any, upon which you may, or we may require you to,
convert shares of the applicable series into shares of common stock or any other class or series of shares of capital stock. The terms will include
the number of shares of common stock or other securities into which the shares of the applicable series are convertible, the conversion price (or
the manner of determining it), the conversion period, provisions as to whether conversion will be at the option of the holders of the series or at
our option, the events requiring an adjustment of the conversion price, and provisions affecting conversion upon the redemption of shares of the
series.

Our Exchange Rights

We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement the terms and conditions, if any, upon which we can require you to exchange
shares of the applicable series for debt securities. If an exchange is required, you will receive debt securities with a principal amount equal to the
liquidation preference of the applicable series. The other terms and provisions of the debt securities will not be materially less favorable to you
than those of the series of preferred stock being exchanged.

Certain Anti-Takeover Provisions

In order to preserve our ability to maintain REIT status, Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation provides that if a person acquires
beneficial ownership of greater than 9.9% of our outstanding preferred stock, the shares that are beneficially owned in excess of such 9.9% limit
are considered to be "excess shares." Excess shares are automatically deemed transferred to a trust for the benefit of a charitable institution or
other qualifying organization selected by our Board of Directors. The trust is entitled to all dividends with respect to the excess shares and the
trustee may exercise all voting power over the excess shares. We have the right to buy the excess shares for a purchase price equal to the lesser
of (1) the price per share in the transaction that created the excess shares, or (2) the market price on the date we buy the shares, and we may
defer payment of the purchase price for up to five years. If we do not purchase the excess shares, the trustee of the trust is required to transfer the
excess shares at the direction of the Board of Directors. The owner of the excess shares is entitled to receive the lesser of the proceeds from the
sale of the excess shares or the original purchase price for such excess shares, and any additional amounts are payable to the beneficiary of the
trust. The Board of Directors may grant waivers from the excess share limitations.
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DESCRIPTION OF VENTAS, INC. DEPOSITARY SHARES

This section describes the general terms and provisions of shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock represented by depositary shares. The
prospectus supplement relating to the offering of depositary shares will describe more specific terms of the depositary shares being offered,
including the number of shares offered, the initial offering price and the powers, preferences and other rights of the underlying preferred stock
and any general terms outlined in this section that will not apply to those depositary shares.

The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable
deposit agreement (including the depositary receipt), the form of which is or will be filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the
registration statement of which this prospectus is a part and incorporated herein by reference. You should read the form of deposit agreement
(including the depositary receipt) for additional information before you buy any Ventas, Inc. depositary shares.

General

Ventas, Inc. may, at its option, elect to offer fractional interests in shares of preferred stock, rather than shares of preferred stock. If we
exercise this option, we will appoint a depositary to issue depositary receipts representing those fractional interests. Shares of preferred stock of
each series represented by depositary shares will be deposited under a separate deposit agreement between us and the depositary. The applicable
prospectus supplement will provide the name and address of the depositary. Subject to the terms of the applicable deposit agreement, each owner
of depositary shares will be entitled to all of the dividend, voting, conversion, redemption, liquidation and other rights and preferences of the
shares of preferred stock represented by those depositary shares.

Depositary receipts issued pursuant to the applicable deposit agreement will evidence ownership of depositary shares. Upon surrender of
depositary receipts at the office of the depositary, and upon payment of the charges provided in and subject to the terms of the deposit
agreement, a holder of depositary shares will be entitled to receive the shares of preferred stock underlying the surrendered depositary receipts.

Dividends and Other Distributions

The depositary will be required to distribute all dividends or other cash distributions received in respect of the applicable shares of preferred
stock to the record holders of depositary receipts evidencing the related depositary shares in proportion to the number of depositary receipts
owned by the holders. Fractions will be rounded down to the nearest whole cent.

If the distribution is other than in cash, the depositary will be required to distribute property received by it to the record holders of
depositary receipts entitled thereto, unless the depositary determines that it is not feasible to make the distribution. In that case, the depositary
may, with our approval, sell the property and distribute the net proceeds from the sale to the holders of depositary shares.

Depositary shares that represent shares of preferred stock that have been converted or exchanged will not be entitled to distributions. The
deposit agreement will also contain provisions relating to the manner in which any subscription or similar rights we offer to holders of shares of
preferred stock will be made available to holders of depositary shares. All distributions will be subject to obligations of holders to file proofs,
certificates and other information and to pay certain charges and expenses to the depositary.
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Withdrawal of Shares of Preferred Stock

You may receive the number of whole shares of the applicable series of preferred stock and any money or other property represented by
your depositary receipts after surrendering your depositary receipts at the corporate trust office of the depositary. Partial shares of preferred
stock will not be issued. If the depositary shares that you surrender exceed the number of depositary shares that represent the number of whole
shares of preferred stock you wish to withdraw, then the depositary will deliver to you at the same time a new depositary receipt evidencing the
excess number of depositary shares. Once you have withdrawn your shares of preferred stock, you will not be entitled to re-deposit those shares
of preferred stock under the deposit agreement in order to receive depositary shares. We do not expect that there will be any public trading
market for withdrawn shares of preferred stock.

Redemption of Depositary Shares

If we redeem shares of the applicable series of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares, the depositary will redeem the depositary
shares from the proceeds it receives. The redemption price per depositary share will be equal to the applicable fraction of the redemption price
per share payable with respect to the applicable series of preferred stock. The redemption date for depositary shares will be the same as that of
the preferred stock. If we are redeeming less than all of the depositary shares, the depositary will select the depositary shares we are redeeming
by lot or pro rata as the depositary may determine.

After the date fixed for redemption, the depositary shares called for redemption will no longer be deemed outstanding. All rights of the
holders of the depositary shares and the related depositary receipts will cease at that time, except the right to receive the money or other property
to which the holders of depositary shares were entitled upon redemption. Receipt of the money or other property is subject to surrender to the
depositary of the depositary receipts evidencing the redeemed depositary shares.

Voting of the Underlying Shares of Preferred Stock

Upon receipt of notice of any meeting at which the holders of the applicable series of preferred stock are entitled to vote, a depositary will
be required to mail the information contained in the notice of meeting to the record holders of the depositary shares representing such preferred
stock. Each record holder of depositary receipts on the record date will be entitled to instruct the depositary as to how the holder's depositary
shares will be voted. The record date for the depositary shares will be the same as the record date for the preferred stock. The depositary will
vote the shares as you instruct. We will agree to take all reasonable action that the depositary deems necessary in order to enable it to vote the
preferred stock in that manner. If you do not instruct the depositary how to vote your shares, the depositary will abstain from voting those shares.
The depositary will not be responsible for any failure to carry out any voting instruction, or for the manner or effect of any vote, as long as its
action or inaction is in good faith and does not result from its negligence or willful misconduct.

Liquidation Preference

Upon the voluntary or involuntary liquidation of Ventas, Inc., each holder of depositary shares will be entitled to the fraction of the
liquidation preference accorded each share of preferred stock represented by the depositary shares, as described in the applicable prospectus
supplement.

Conversion or Exchange of Shares of Preferred Stock

The depositary shares will not themselves be convertible into or exchangeable for shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock or preferred stock
or any of our other securities or property. Nevertheless, if so specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, the depositary receipts may be
surrendered by
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holders to the applicable depositary with written instructions for the depositary to instruct us to cause the conversion of the preferred stock
represented by the depositary shares. Similarly, if so specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may require you to surrender all of
your depositary receipts to the applicable depositary upon our requiring the conversion or exchange of the preferred stock represented by the
depositary shares into our debt securities. We will agree that, upon receipt of the instruction and any amounts payable in connection with the
conversion or exchange, we will cause the conversion or exchange using the same procedures as those provided for delivery of shares of
preferred stock to effect the conversion or exchange. If you are converting only a part of the depositary shares, the depositary will issue you a
new depositary receipt for any unconverted depositary shares.

Taxation

As an owner of depositary shares, you will be treated for U.S. federal income tax purposes as if you were an owner of the series of
preferred stock represented by the depositary shares. Therefore, you will be required to take into account for U.S. federal income tax purposes
income and deductions to which you would be entitled if you were a holder of the underlying series of preferred stock. In addition:

you will not recognize any gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes upon the withdrawal of shares of preferred
stock in exchange for depositary shares provided in the deposit agreement;

your tax basis in each share of preferred stock received upon exchange of depositary shares will be the same as the aggregate
tax basis of the depositary shares so exchanged; and

if you held the depositary shares as a capital asset at the time of the exchange for shares of preferred stock, the holding
period for shares of the preferred stock will include the period during which you owned the depositary shares.

Amendment and Termination of a Deposit Agreement

We and the applicable depositary are permitted to amend the provisions of the depositary receipts and the deposit agreement. However, the
holders of at least a majority of the applicable depositary shares then outstanding must approve any amendment that adds or increases fees or
charges or prejudices an important right of holders. Every holder of an outstanding depositary receipt at the time any amendment becomes
effective, by continuing to hold the receipt, will be bound by the applicable deposit agreement, as amended.

Any deposit agreement may be terminated by us upon not less than 30 days' prior written notice to the applicable depositary if (1) the
termination is necessary to preserve our status as a REIT or (2) a majority of each series of preferred stock affected by the termination consents
to the termination. When either event occurs, the depositary will be required to deliver or make available to each holder of depositary receipts,
upon surrender of the depositary receipts held by the holder, the number of whole or fractional shares of preferred stock as are represented by the
depositary shares evidenced by the depositary receipts, together with any other property held by the depositary with respect to the depositary
receipts. In addition, a deposit agreement will automatically terminate if:

all depositary shares have been redeemed;

there shall have been a final distribution in respect of the related preferred stock in connection with a liquidation of
Ventas, Inc. and the distribution has been made to the holders of depositary receipts evidencing the depositary shares

underlying the preferred stock; or

each related share of preferred stock shall have been converted or exchanged into securities not represented by depositary
shares.
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Charges of a Depositary

We will pay all transfer and other taxes and governmental charges arising solely from the existence of a deposit agreement. In addition, we
will pay the fees and expenses of the depositary in connection with the initial deposit of the preferred stock and any redemption of preferred
stock. However, holders of depositary receipts will pay any transfer or other governmental charges and the fees and expenses of the depositary
for any duties the holders request to be performed that are outside of those expressly provided for in the applicable deposit agreement.

Resignation and Removal of Depositary

A depositary may resign at any time by delivering to us notice of its election to do so. In addition, we may at any time remove a depositary.
Any resignation or removal will take effect when we appoint a successor depositary and it accepts the appointment. We must appoint a successor
depositary within 60 days after delivery of the notice of resignation or removal. A depositary must be a bank or trust company having its
principal office in the United States that has a combined capital and surplus of at least $50 million.

Miscellaneous

A depositary will be required to forward to holders of depositary receipts any reports and communications it receives from us with respect
to the related shares of preferred stock. Holders of depository receipts will be able to inspect the transfer books of the depository and the list of
holders of receipts upon reasonable notice.

Neither we nor the depositary will be liable if the depositary is prevented from or delayed in performing its obligations under a deposit
agreement by law or any circumstances beyond its control. Our obligations and those of the depositary under a deposit agreement will be limited
to performing duties in good faith and without gross negligence or willful misconduct. Neither we nor the depositary will be obligated to
prosecute or defend any legal proceeding in respect of any depositary receipts, depositary shares or related shares of preferred stock unless
satisfactory indemnity is furnished. We and each depositary will be permitted to rely on written advice of counsel or accountants, on information
provided by persons presenting shares of preferred stock for deposit, by holders of depositary receipts, or by other persons believed in good faith
to be competent to give the information, and on documents believed in good faith to be genuine and signed by a proper party.

If a depositary receives conflicting claims, requests or instructions from any holder of depositary receipts, on the one hand, and us, on the
other hand, the depositary shall be entitled to act on the claims, requests or instructions received from us.
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DESCRIPTION OF VENTAS, INC. WARRANTS

This section describes the general terms and provisions of Ventas, Inc.'s warrants. The prospectus supplement relating to the offering of the
warrants will describe more specific terms of the warrants being offered, including the number of warrants offered, the initial offering price and
the terms of the underlying securities and any general terms outlined in this section that will not apply to those warrants.

The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable
warrant agreement (including the warrant certificate), the form of which is or will be filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the
registration statement of which this prospectus is a part and incorporated herein by reference. You should read the form of warrant agreement
(including the warrant certificate) for additional information before you buy any Ventas, Inc. warrants.

Ventas, Inc. may issue, together with any other securities being offered or separately, warrants entitling the holder to purchase from or sell
to us, or to receive from us the cash value of the right to purchase or sell, debt securities, preferred stock, depositary shares or common stock.
We will enter a warrant agreement governing the issuance of the warrants with a warrant agent, who will act solely as our agent in connection
with the warrants and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or trust for or with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of each series of warrants being offered including some or all of the
following:

the offering price;

the number of warrants offered;

the securities underlying the warrants;

the exercise price, the procedures for exercise of the warrants and the circumstances, if any, that will cause the warrants to be
automatically exercised;

the date on which the warrants will expire;

the federal income tax consequences of owning the warrants;

the rights, if any, we have to redeem the warrants;

the name of the warrant agent; and

any other terms of the warrants.

Warrants may be exercised at the appropriate office of the warrant agent or any other office indicated in the applicable prospectus
supplement. Before the exercise of warrants, holders will not have any of the rights of holders of the securities underlying the warrants and will
not be entitled to payments made to holders of those securities.

We and the applicable warrant agent may amend or supplement the warrant agreement without the consent of the affected holders of
warrants to effect changes that are not inconsistent with the provisions of the warrants and that do not adversely affect the interests of the holders
of the warrants. However, any amendment that materially and adversely alters the rights of the holders of warrants will not be effective unless
the holders of at least a majority of the applicable warrants then outstanding approve the amendment. Every holder of an outstanding warrant at
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the time any amendment becomes effective, by continuing to hold the warrant, will be bound by the applicable warrant agreement, as amended

thereby. The applicable prospectus supplement may provide that certain provisions of the warrants, including the securities for which they may
be exercisable, the exercise price and the expiration date, may not be altered without the consent of the holder of each warrant.
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DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

This section describes the general terms and provisions of the debt securities of Ventas Realty and Ventas Capital and the debt securities of
Ventas, Inc. For purposes hereof, references to the issuer(s) means either Ventas, Inc. or Ventas Realty and Ventas Capital, as applicable. The
prospectus supplement relating to any offering of debt securities will describe more specific terms of the debt securities being offered, including
the designation of the series, the aggregate principal amount being offered, the initial offering price, the interest rate and any redemption,
purchase or conversion rights and any general terms described in this section that will not apply to those debt securities.

The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable
base indenture referred to below and the supplemental indenture (including the form of debt security) relating to the applicable series of debt
securities, the form of each of which is or will be filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this
prospectus is a part and incorporated herein by reference. You should read the applicable base indenture and such supplemental indenture
(including the applicable form of debt security) for additional information before you buy any debt securities of the issuer(s).

The debt securities will be direct unsecured general obligations of the issuer(s) and may include debentures, notes, bonds and/or other
evidences of indebtedness. The debt securities may be senior or subordinated and will be issued under one or more indentures among the
issuer(s), the guarantors named therein and U.S. Bank National Association, as the initial trustee, which we refer to herein as base indentures.
The base indentures do not limit the aggregate principal amount of debt securities that may be issued thereunder.

Senior debt securities will be issued under a senior indenture, in one or more series established pursuant to a supplemental indenture or a
resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the issuer(s) or a duly authorized committee thereof. Subordinated debt securities will be
issued under a subordinated indenture, in one or more series established pursuant to a supplemental indenture or a resolution duly adopted by the
Board of Directors of the issuer(s) or a duly authorized committee thereof. We refer to the senior indenture and the subordinated indenture
(together with each applicable supplemental indenture or resolution establishing the applicable series of debt securities) collectively in this
prospectus as the indentures. The indentures will be subject to and governed by the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended.

General

Each indenture provides that there may be more than one trustee under that indenture, each with respect to one or more series of debt
securities. Any trustee under an indenture may resign or be removed with respect to one or more series of debts securities issued under that
indenture, and a successor trustee may be appointed to act with respect to that series.

If two or more persons are acting as trustee with respect to different series of debts securities issued under the same indenture, each of those
trustees will be a trustee of a trust under that indenture separate and apart from the trust administered by any other trustee. In that case, except as
otherwise indicated in this prospectus, any action described in this prospectus to be taken by the trustee may be taken by each of those trustees
only with respect to the one or more series of debt securities for which it is trustee.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of each series of debt securities being offered, including some or all
of the following:

the title of the debt securities;

the issuer(s) of the debt securities;
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any limit on the aggregate principal amount of the debt securities;

the purchase price of the debt securities, expressed as a percentage of the principal amount;

the date or dates on which the principal of and any premium on the debt securities will be payable or the method for
determining the date or dates;

if the debt securities will bear interest, the interest rate or rates or the method by which the rate or rates will be determined;

if the debt securities will bear interest, the date or dates from which any interest will accrue, the interest payment dates on
which any interest will be payable, the record dates for those interest payment dates and the basis upon which interest shall

be calculated if other than that of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months;

the place or places where payments on the debt securities will be made and the debt securities may be surrendered for
registration of transfer or exchange;

if the issuer(s) will have the option to redeem all or any portion of the debt securities, the terms and conditions upon which
the debt securities may be redeemed;

the terms and conditions of any sinking fund or any similar provisions obligating us or permitting a holder to require us to
redeem or purchase all or any portion of the debt securities prior to final maturity;

the currency or currencies in which the debt securities are denominated and payable if other than U.S. dollars and the manner
of determining the equivalent of those amounts in U.S. dollars;

whether the amount of any payments on the debt securities may be determined with reference to an index, formula or other
method and the manner in which such amounts are to be determined;

any additions or changes to the events of default in the applicable base indenture;

the portion of the principal payable upon acceleration of maturity, if other than the entire principal amount;

any additions or changes with respect to the other covenants in the applicable base indenture;

the terms and conditions, if any, upon which the debt securities may be convertible into common stock;

whether the debt securities will be issued in certificated or book-entry form and, if the latter, the securities depositary;

whether the debt securities will be issued in denominations other than $1,000 and any integral multiple of $1,000;
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the applicability of the defeasance and covenant defeasance provisions of the applicable base indenture;

the guarantors, if any, who will guarantee the debt securities and the methods of determining, and releasing, such guarantors,
if any;

the trustee for that series of debt securities, if other than U.S. Bank National Association; and

any other terms of the debt securities consistent with the provisions of the applicable base indenture.
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Debt securities may be issued as original issue discount securities to be offered and sold at substantial discount from their stated principal
amount. Special U.S. federal income tax, accounting and other considerations applicable to original issue discount securities will be described in
the applicable prospectus supplement.

Unless otherwise provided with respect to a series of debt securities, the debt securities will be issued only in registered form, without
coupons, in denominations of $1,000 and integral multiples of $1,000.

Certificated Debt Securities

Except as otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, debt securities will not be issued in certificated form. If, however,
debt securities are to be issued in certificated form, no service charge will be made for any transfer or exchange of any of those debt securities,
but we may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

Book-Entry Debt Securities

The debt securities of a series may be issued in whole or in part in the form of one or more global securities that will be deposited with the
depositary identified in the applicable prospectus supplement. Unless it is exchanged in whole or in part for debt securities in definitive form, a
global security may not be transferred. However, transfers of the whole security between the depositary for that global security and its nominees
or their respective successors are permitted.

Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, which we refer
to in this prospectus as DTC, will act as depositary for each series of global securities. Beneficial interests in global securities will be shown on,
and transfers of global securities will be effected only through, records maintained by DTC and its participants.

DTC has provided the following information to us. DTC, the world's largest securities depositary, is a:

limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law;

"banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law;

member of the U.S. Federal Reserve System;

"clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code; and

"clearing agency" registered under the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act.

DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money
market instruments (from over 100 countries) that its direct participants deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among
direct participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and
pledges between direct participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct participants
include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations.
DTC is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the holding company for DTC,
National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned
by users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to DTC's book-entry system is also available to indirect participants such as securities brokers and
dealers, banks and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a direct participant, either directly or indirectly.
DTC has
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Standard & Poor's highest rating: AAA. The rules applicable to DTC and its direct and indirect participants are on file with the Commission.

Principal and interest payments on global securities registered in the name of DTC's nominee will be made in immediately available funds
to DTC's nominee as the registered owner of the global securities. We and the trustee will treat DTC's nominee as the owner of the global
securities for all other purposes as well. Accordingly, we, the trustee and any paying agent will have no direct responsibility or liability to pay
amounts due on the global securities to owners of beneficial interests in the global securities. DTC's practice is to credit direct participants'
accounts upon receipt of any payment of principal or interest on the payment date in accordance with their respective holdings of beneficial
interests in the global securities as shown on DTC's records. Payments by direct and indirect participants to owners of beneficial interests in the
global securities will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices. These payments will be the responsibility of the direct and
indirect participants and not of DTC, the trustee or us, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

Debt securities represented by a global security will be exchangeable for debt securities in definitive form of like amount and terms in

authorized denominations only if:

DTC notifies us that it is unwilling or unable to continue as depositary;

DTC ceases to be a registered clearing agency and a successor depositary is not appointed by us within 120 days; or

we determine not to require all of the debt securities of a series to be represented by a global security and notify the
applicable trustee of our decision.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from sources that we believe to be
reliable, but we take no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.

Merger

Ventas, Inc. generally may not consolidate with, or sell, assign, transfer, convey, lease (other than to an unaffiliated operator in the ordinary
course of business) or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the properties or assets of Ventas, Inc. and its restricted subsidiaries taken as
a whole to, or merge with or into, any other person or entity unless:

either:

Ventas, Inc. is the surviving corporation; or

if Ventas, Inc. is not the surviving corporation, the successor person or entity is a corporation organized or existing under the
laws of the United States, any state of the United States or the District of Columbia and such successor person or entity
expressly assumes all payments on all of the debt securities and the performance and observance of all the covenants and

conditions of the applicable indenture; and

neither Ventas, Inc. nor the successor person or entity is in default immediately after the transaction under the applicable
indenture.

The restrictions on Ventas, Inc.'s ability to sell, assign, transfer, convey or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its properties or
assets does not apply to sales, assignments, transfers, conveyances or dispositions between Ventas, Inc. and its restricted subsidiaries. If and
when a successor person or entity were to assume all the obligations of the issuer(s) and the guarantors under the applicable indenture and the
debt securities following a consolidation or merger, or any sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance, transfer or other disposition of 90% or more
of the assets of the Ventas, Inc. in
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accordance with the foregoing provisions, the issuer(s) and the guarantors shall be released from those obligations.
Events of Default, Notice and Waiver

Each base indenture provides that the following are events of default with respect to any series of debt securities issued thereunder unless
the applicable prospectus supplement states otherwise:

default for 30 days in the payment of any interest on any debt security of that series;

default in the payment of the principal or premium, if any, on any debt security of that series when due and payable;

default in the making of any sinking fund payment required for any debt security of that series when due;

default in the performance of any of our other covenants in the applicable indenture that continues for 60 days after written
notice, other than default in a covenant included in that indenture solely for the benefit of another series of debt securities;

the acceleration of the maturity of more than $50,000,000 in the aggregate of any of our other indebtedness, where that
indebtedness is not discharged or that acceleration is not rescinded or annulled after written notice;

certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of Ventas, Inc. or its properties;

any guarantees of the debt securities cease to be in full force and effect or the guarantors disaffirm or deny their obligations
with respect to any guarantees of the debt securities; and

any other event of default provided with respect to that particular series of debt securities and described in the applicable
prospectus supplement.

The applicable trustee generally may withhold notice to the holders of any series of debt securities of any default with respect to that series
if it considers the withholding to be in the interest of those holders. However, the applicable trustee may not withhold notice of any default in the
payment of the principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on any debt security of that series or in the payment of any sinking fund installment
in respect of any debt security of that series.

If an event of default with respect to any series of debt securities occurs and is continuing, the applicable trustee or the holders of not less
than 25% in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series may declare the entire principal amount of all of the debt securities
of that series immediately due and payable. Subject to certain conditions, the holders of a majority in principal amount of outstanding debt
securities of that series may rescind and annul that acceleration. However, they may only do so if all events of default, other than the
non-payment of accelerated principal or a specified portion of accelerated principal, with respect to debt securities of that series have been cured
or waived.

Holders of a majority in principal amount of any series of outstanding debt securities may, subject to some limitations, waive any past
default with respect to that series and the consequences of the default (including without limitation waivers obtained in connection with the
purchase of, or tender offer or exchange offer for, such debt securities). The prospectus supplement relating to any series of debt securities which
are original issue discount securities will describe the particular provisions relating to acceleration of a portion of the principal amount of those
original issue discount securities upon the occurrence and continuation of an event of default. Within 120 days after the close of each fiscal year,
Ventas, Inc. must file with the applicable trustee a statement, signed by certain of its officers, certifying that to their knowledge Ventas, Inc. and
any applicable subsidiaries are in compliance with the applicable indenture and related debt securities, or else specifying any default.
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Except with respect to its duties in case of default, the applicable trustee is not obligated to exercise any of its rights or powers at the
request or direction of any holders of any series of outstanding debt securities, unless those holders have offered the trustee reasonable security
or indemnity. Subject to those indemnification provisions and limitations contained in each indenture, the holders of a majority in principal
amount of any series of the outstanding debt securities issued thereunder may direct any proceeding for any remedy available to the applicable
trustee, or the exercising of any of the trustee's trusts or powers.

Modification of the Indentures

Modifications and amendments of each indenture may be made only, subject to some exceptions, with the consent of the holders of a
majority in aggregate principal amount of all outstanding debt securities issued under that indenture which are affected by the modification or
amendment (including without limitation consents obtained in connection with the purchase of, or tender offer or exchange offer for, such debt
securities). However, unless the applicable prospectus supplement states otherwise, the holder of each affected debt security must consent to any
modification or amendment of the applicable indenture that:

reduces the principal amount of debt securities of that series whose holders must consent to a modification or an amendment;

reduces the principal of or changes the fixed maturity of that debt security or alters the provisions with respect to the
redemption of that debt security;

reduces the rate of or changes the time for payment of interest on that debt security;

reduces the amount of principal of an original issue discount security that would be due and payable upon declaration of
acceleration of its maturity or would be provable in bankruptcy;

waives a default or event of default in the payment of principal of, or interest or premium, or additional amounts, if any, on
the debt securities (except a rescission of acceleration of the debt securities by the holders of at least a majority in aggregate
principal amount of the then outstanding debt securities affected thereby and a waiver of the payment default that resulted

from such acceleration);

makes that debt security payable in a currency other than that stated in that debt security;

makes any change in the provisions of that indenture relating to waivers of past defaults or the rights of holders of debt
securities to receive payments of principal of, or interest or premium, or additional amounts, if any, on the debt securities;

releases any guarantor from any of its obligations under its guarantee of the debt securities or under that indenture except in
accordance with the terms of that indenture;

makes any change in the amendment and waiver provisions set forth above; or

in the case of subordinated debt securities, subordinates the indebtedness evidenced by that debt security to any of our other
indebtedness other than the senior indebtedness.

The issuer(s) and the applicable trustee may amend each indenture without the consent of the holders of any debt securities in certain
limited circumstances, such as:
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to evidence the succession of another entity to Ventas, Inc. and the assumption by the successor of the covenants of
Ventas, Inc. contained in the applicable indenture;

to secure the debt securities issued under the applicable indenture; and
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to cure any ambiguity or defect or to correct or supplement any provision in the applicable indenture which may be
inconsistent with any other provision of that indenture.

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

When the issuer(s) establish a series of debt securities, they may provide that the debt securities of that series are subject to the defeasance
and discharge provisions of the applicable indenture. If those provisions are made applicable, the issuer(s) may elect either:

to defease and, together with all guarantors (if any), be legally released from, subject to some limitations, all of their
respective obligations with respect to the debt securities of that series; or

to be released from the obligations to comply with specified covenants and eliminate certain events of default relating to the
debt securities of that series as described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

To effect defeasance or covenant defeasance, the issuer(s) must irrevocably deposit in trust with the applicable trustee an amount in any
combination of funds or government obligations, which, through the payment of principal and interest in accordance with their terms, will
provide money sufficient to make payments on the debt securities of that series and any mandatory sinking fund or analogous payments on the
debt securities of that series.

Upon such defeasance, the issuer(s) will not be released from obligations:

to pay additional amounts, if any, on the debt securities of that series upon the occurrence of some events;

to register the transfer or exchange of the debt securities of that series;

to replace some of the debt securities of that series;

to maintain an office relating to the debt securities of that series; or

to hold moneys for payment in trust.

To establish such a trust the issuer(s) must, among other things, deliver to the applicable trustee an opinion of counsel to the effect that the
holders of the debt securities of that series:

will not recognize income, gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a result of the defeasance or covenant
defeasance; and

will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on the same amounts, in the same manner and at the same times as would have
been the case if the defeasance or covenant defeasance had not occurred. In the case of defeasance, the opinion of counsel
must be based upon a ruling of the Internal Revenue Service or a change in applicable U.S. federal income tax law occurring
after the date of the applicable indenture.

Government obligations generally mean securities which are:
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direct obligations of the U.S. or of the government which issued the foreign currency in which the debt securities of a
particular series are payable, in each case, where the issuer has pledged its full faith and credit to pay the obligations; or

obligations of an agency or instrumentality of the U.S. or of the government which issued the foreign currency in which the
debt securities of that series are payable, the payment of which is unconditionally guaranteed as a full faith and credit
obligation by the U.S. or that other government.
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In any case, the issuer of government obligations cannot have the option to call or redeem the obligations. In addition, government obligations
include, subject to certain qualifications, a depository receipt issued by a bank or trust company as custodian with respect to any government
obligation or a specific payment of interest on or principal of any such government obligation held by the custodian for the account of a
depository receipt holder.

If the issuer(s) effect covenant defeasance with respect to the debt securities of any series, the amount on deposit with the applicable trustee
will be sufficient to pay amounts due on the debt securities of that series at the time of their stated maturity. However, the debt securities of that
series may become due and payable prior to their stated maturity if there is an event of default with respect to a covenant from which the
issuer(s) have not been released. In that event, the amount on deposit may not be sufficient to pay all amounts due on the debt securities of that
series at the time of the acceleration and the holders of those debt securities will be required to look to the issuer(s) and the guarantors, if any, for
repayment of any shortfall.

The applicable prospectus supplement may further describe the provisions, if any, permitting defeasance or covenant defeasance, including
any modifications to the provisions described above.

Ranking

Each series of senior debt securities will constitute senior indebtedness and will rank equally with each other series of senior debt securities
and other senior indebtedness and senior to all subordinated indebtedness, including, but not limited to, all subordinated debt securities. Each
series of subordinated debt securities will constitute subordinated indebtedness and will rank equally with each other series of subordinated debt
securities but subordinate to all senior indebtedness.

Payments on the subordinated debt securities will be subordinated to the senior indebtedness of the issuer(s) and the guarantors, if any,
described under "Guarantees" below, whether outstanding on the date of the subordinated indenture or incurred after that date. At December 31,
2008, we had $3.1 billion of senior indebtedness outstanding. The prospectus supplement relating to each issuance of subordinated debt
securities will specify the aggregate amount of our outstanding indebtedness as of the most recent practicable date that would rank senior to the
subordinated debt securities.

If any of the following events occur, the holders of senior indebtedness must receive payment of the full amount due on the senior

indebtedness, or that payment must be duly provided for, before the issuer(s) may make payments on the subordinated debt securities:

any distribution of our assets upon our liquidation, reorganization or other similar transaction except for a distribution in
connection with a merger or other transaction complying with the covenant described above under "Merger";

the occurrence and continuation of a payment default on any senior indebtedness; or

a declaration of the principal of any series of subordinated debt securities, or, in the case of original issue discount securities,
the portion of the principal amount specified under their terms, as due and payable, that has not been rescinded and annulled.

However, if the event is the acceleration of any series of subordinated debt securities, only the holders of senior indebtedness outstanding at
the time of the acceleration of those subordinated debt securities, or, in the case of original issue discount securities, that portion of the principal
amount specified under their terms, must receive payment of the full amount due on that senior indebtedness, or such payment must be duly
provided for, before the issuer(s) make payments on the subordinated debt securities.
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As a result of the subordination provisions, some of our general creditors, including holders of senior indebtedness, may recover more,
ratably, than the holders of the subordinated debt securities in the event of insolvency.

For purposes of the subordinated indenture, "senior indebtedness" of the issuer(s) and the guarantors means the following indebtedness or

obligations:

the principal of and premium, if any, and unpaid interest on indebtedness for money borrowed;

purchase money and similar obligations;

obligations under capital leases;

guarantees, assumptions or purchase commitments relating to, or other transactions as a result of which the issuer(s) or the
guarantors are responsible for the payment of, the indebtedness of others;

renewals, extensions and refundings of the foregoing indebtedness;

interest or obligations in respect of the foregoing indebtedness accruing after the commencement of any insolvency or
bankruptcy proceedings; and

obligations associated with derivative products.

However, indebtedness or obligations do not constitute senior indebtedness if the instrument by which the issuer(s) or the guarantors
become obligated for that indebtedness or those obligations expressly provides that that indebtedness or those obligations are junior in right of
payment to any other indebtedness or obligations of the issuer(s) or the guarantors, as applicable.

Convertible Debt Securities

Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, the following provisions will apply to debt securities of Ventas, Inc.
that will be convertible into Ventas, Inc. common stock.

The holder of unredeemed convertible debt securities may, at any time during the period specified in the applicable prospectus supplement,
convert those convertible debt securities into shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock. The conversion price or rate for each $1,000 principal
amount of convertible debt securities will be specified in the applicable prospectus supplement. The holder of a convertible debt security may
convert a portion of the convertible debt security which is $1,000 principal amount or any integral multiple of $1,000. In the case of convertible
debt securities called for redemption, conversion rights will expire at the close of business on the date fixed for the redemption. However, in the
case of repayment at the option of the applicable holder, conversion rights will terminate upon receipt of written notice of the holder's exercise
of that option.

The conversion price or rate may be subject to adjustment in certain events, as specified in the applicable indenture, including:

the issuance of shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock as a dividend on the common stock;

subdivisions and combinations of Ventas, Inc. common stock;
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the issuance to all holders of Ventas, Inc. common stock of rights or warrants entitling such holders for a period not
exceeding 45 days to subscribe for or purchase shares of common stock at a price per share less than its current per share

market price; and

the distribution to all holders of Ventas, Inc. common stock of:

6]

shares of Ventas, Inc. capital stock, other than common stock;
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@3]
evidence of our indebtedness or assets excluding cash dividends or distributions paid from our retained earnings;
or

3

subscription rights or warrants other than those referred to above.

However, we will not be required to make any adjustment of the conversion price or rate of less than 1%. Fractional shares of common
stock will not be issued upon conversion. In place of fractional shares, we will pay a cash adjustment. Unless otherwise specified in the
applicable prospectus supplement, debt securities surrendered for conversion between any record date for an interest payment and the related
interest payment date must be accompanied by payment of an amount in cash equal to the interest payment on the surrendered debt security.
However, that payment does not have to accompany debt securities surrendered for conversion if those debt securities have been called for
redemption during that period. Furthermore, upon conversion of any original issue discount security, the fixed number of shares of common
stock into which such original issue discount security is convertible will first be applied to the portion attributable to the accrued original issue
discount relating to the period from the date of issuance to the date of conversion of the original issue discount security, and, second, to the
portion attributable to the balance of the principal amount of such debt securities.

Guarantees

If the applicable prospectus supplement relating to a series of debt securities provides that those debt securities will have the benefit of a
guarantee by Ventas, Inc., Ventas Realty and/or any of Ventas, Inc.'s then existing or future subsidiaries, then the debt securities will be fully
and unconditionally guaranteed by Ventas, Inc., Ventas Realty and/or such guarantor subsidiaries, as applicable. In the event of a bankruptcy,
liquidation or reorganization of any of the non-guarantor subsidiaries, the non-guarantor subsidiaries will pay the holders of their debt and their
trade creditors before they will be able to distribute any of their assets to us. The guarantees will be general obligations of each guarantor. The
guarantees will be joint and several obligations of the guarantors. If a series of debt securities is so guaranteed, a supplemental indenture to the
applicable base indenture will be executed by each guarantor. Ventas, Inc. and the Subsidiary Guarantors are guarantors under the indentures
governing our existing senior notes. The obligations of each guarantor under its guarantee will be limited as necessary to prevent that guarantee
from constituting a fraudulent conveyance under applicable law. A guarantor may not sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its
assets to, or consolidate with or merge into another company, other than an issuer or another guarantor, unless the person acquiring the property
in any such sale or disposition or the person formed by or surviving any such consolidation or merger assumes all of the obligations of that
guarantor pursuant to a supplemental indenture satisfactory to the applicable trustee, and only if immediately after giving effect to the
transaction, no default or event of default would exist. The terms of any guarantee and the conditions upon which any guarantor may be released
from its obligations under that guarantee will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may sell the offered securities in and outside the United States (1) through underwriters or dealers, (2) directly to purchasers, including
to a limited number of institutional purchasers, to a single purchaser or to our affiliates and stockholders, (3) through agents or (4) through a
combination of any of these methods. The prospectus supplement relating to any offering will set forth the following information:

the terms of the offering;

the names of any underwriters, dealers or agents;

the name or names of any managing underwriter or underwriters;

the purchase price or initial public offering price of the securities;

the net proceeds from the sale of the securities;

any delayed delivery arrangements;

any underwriting discounts, commissions and other items constituting underwriters' compensation;

any initial public offering price;

any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and

any commissions paid to agents.
Sale through Underwriters or Dealers

If any securities are offered through underwriters, the underwriters will acquire the securities for their own account and may resell them
from time to time in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions, at a fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined
at the time of sale. Underwriters may offer and sell securities to the public either through underwriting syndicates represented by one or more
managing underwriters or directly by one or more firms acting as underwriters. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus
supplement, the obligations of the underwriters to purchase the securities will be subject to certain conditions, and the underwriters will be
obligated to purchase all of the offered securities if they purchase any of them. In connection with the sale of securities, underwriters may be
deemed to have received compensation from us in the form of underwriting discounts or commissions and dealers may receive compensation
from the underwriters in the form of discounts or concessions. The underwriters may change from time to time any initial public offering price
and any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers.

In order to facilitate the offering of securities, the underwriters may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the
price of the securities. Specifically, the underwriters may over-allot in connection with the offering, creating a short position in the securities for
their account. In addition, to cover over-allotments or to stabilize the price of the shares, the underwriters may bid for, and purchase, shares in
the open market. Finally, an underwriting syndicate may reclaim selling concessions allowed to an underwriter or a dealer for distributing the
securities in the offering if the syndicate repurchases previously distributed shares in transactions to cover syndicate short positions, in
stabilization transactions, or otherwise. Any of these activities may stabilize or maintain the market price of the offered securities above
independent market levels. The underwriters are not required to engage in these activities, and may end any of these activities at any time.
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underwriters to whom we sell securities for public offering and sale may make a market in those securities, but they will not be obligated to do
so and they may
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discontinue any market making at any time without notice. Accordingly, we cannot assure you of the liquidity of, or continued trading markets
for, any securities offered pursuant to this prospectus.

If any securities are offered through dealers, we will sell the securities to them as principals. They may then resell those securities to the
public at varying prices determined by the dealers at the time of resale.

Direct Sales and Sales through Agents

We may sell the securities directly to purchasers. If the securities are sold directly to institutional investors or others who may be deemed to
be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act with respect to any sale of those securities, we will describe the terms of any such sales
in the applicable prospectus supplement. We may also sell the securities through agents designated from time to time. Sales may be made by
means of ordinary brokers' transactions on the New York Stock Exchange at market prices, in block transactions and such other transactions as
agreed by us and any agent. In the prospectus supplement, we will name any agent involved in the offer or sale of the offered securities, and we
will describe any commissions payable to the agent. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, any agent will agree to
use its reasonable best efforts to solicit purchases for the period of its appointment.

Remarketing Arrangements

Offered securities may also be offered and sold, if we so indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement, in connection with a remarketing
upon their purchase, in accordance with a redemption or repayment pursuant to their terms, or otherwise, by one or more remarketing firms,
acting as principals for their own accounts or as our agents. Any remarketing firm will be identified and the terms of its agreements, if any, with
us and its compensation will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. Remarketing firms may be deemed to be underwriters of the
offered securities under the Securities Act.

Delayed Delivery Contracts

If we so indicate in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may authorize agents, underwriters or dealers to solicit offers by certain
institutions to purchase securities from us pursuant to contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified future date. The applicable
prospectus supplement will describe the conditions to those contracts and the commission payable for solicitation of those contracts.

General Information

We may have agreements with the agents, dealers, underwriters and remarketing firms to indemnify them against certain civil liabilities,
including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribute with respect to payments that the agents, dealers or underwriters may be required to
make. Agents, dealers, underwriters and remarketing firms may be customers of, engage in transactions with or perform services for us in the
ordinary course of their businesses.

Each underwriter, dealer and agent participating in the distribution of any of the securities that are issuable in bearer form will agree that it
will not offer, sell or deliver, directly or indirectly, securities in bearer form in the United States or to United States persons, other than

qualifying financial institutions, during the restricted period, as defined in United States Treasury Regulations Section 1.163-5(c)(2)(1)(D)(7).
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VALIDITY OF THE OFFERED SECURITIES

Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP, New York, New York will issue an opinion for Ventas, Inc., Ventas Realty, Ventas Capital and the
Subsidiary Guarantors about the legality of certain of the offered securities. Any underwriters will be advised about other issues relating to any
offering by their own legal counsel.

EXPERTS

Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, has audited our consolidated financial statements and schedule
included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K, as amended by the Annual Report on Form 10-K/A, for the year ended December 31, 2008 and
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, as set forth in their reports, which are incorporated by
reference in this prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement. Our consolidated financial statements and schedule are incorporated by
reference in reliance on Ernst & Young LLP's reports, given on their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION AND INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the Commission. Our Commission filings are
available over the Internet on the Commission's website at www.sec.gov. You also may read and copy any documents that we file at the
Commission's public reference rooms at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. Please call the Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further
information about their public reference rooms, including copy charges. You can also obtain information about us from the New York Stock
Exchange at 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005. Information about us is also available on our website at www.ventasreit.com.
Information on our website is not incorporated by reference herein and our web address is included as an inactive textual reference only.

We are incorporating by reference in this prospectus the information we file with the Commission. This means that we can disclose
important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is an important part of this
prospectus, and information that we file later with the Commission will automatically update and supersede this information. We are
incorporating by reference our documents listed below and any future filings we make with the Commission under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or
15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of this prospectus until all of the securities offered under this prospectus are sold:

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, as amended by our Annual Report on
Form 10-K/A;

Our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed on February 12, 2009 (however, we do not incorporate by reference any information
under Item 2.02, Results of Operations and Financial Condition or under Item 7.01, Regulation FD Disclosure), March 31,

2009 and April 3, 2009;

Our Proxy Statement for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, filed with the Commission on March 25, 2009; and

The description of our common stock set forth in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the Commission on
January 23, 1992, as amended.

You may request a copy of these filings at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at the following address:

General Counsel
Ventas, Inc.

10350 Ormsby Park Place
Suite 300
Louisville, Kentucky 40223
(502) 357-9000

No separate financial statements of Ventas Realty or Ventas Capital have been included herein. It is not expected that Ventas Realty or
Ventas Capital will file reports, proxy statements or other information under the Exchange Act with the Commission.

You should rely only on the information incorporated by reference or provided in this prospectus. We have not authorized anyone else to
provide you with different information. We are not making an offer of these securities in any state where the offer is not permitted. You should
not assume that the information in this prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of those documents.
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